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FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR'S DESK ....

Dear Shareholders,

I om delighted fo addrmss you as f the Company on the occasion of 191 AGM

post lisfing,

What an year 2008-09 wasll. It was full of uncerainties which fuellad the economic

condifions of oll countries fo press o figger button and say Heyll What's up? Slowdown
g T A Ak do thinos difforanth

20 Microns olso tried to re-evoluote fhe business sirotegies which were giving us good
performances since last 3 yeors. So our strategic committes hod great discussions on
wonous permulolions ond combinations lo leverage our resources and put them fo best
use in terms of ochieving the financial goals. As the interim business plan was made,
discussed ond finalized —we were in November. 5o we had 5 months to ochieve o tagk fo
improve cur botiom line inspite of increase in the fop-line. Our core feam impl

the strotegies ond yes we were able to turn the fobles ond bring out some impressive

bacd and d Aisc) clarval J

Marching qualityof
the products, market peﬂeuo!.nn and so on, the 20ML Team has crossed the anather milestone of Rs.
145 Crores Turnover during the year 2008-09. Ihul year will olso be remembered by the oampoﬂ\- for its

sl e o Y Ao e B TR
haywire in event of global crisis. So both the highs and lows of 2008-09 were dlglnod by the company
ond it mode us o become sharp and will help halk out recession proof strotegies year on year
fram hese nnwnrds The Cnmpunws planning IoFuua in additianal funds during next thres years o make
it 1 d d of its various products. Laokmg!n Ihagrowdh rate even in such
turbulent times, the Company exp ing rise in A hu gy

Apart from investing in U tivities, Compary al pims ta invest in SAP for improving the
alignment of strategies and ianal objectives thereby g the prod, and insight of
Munugem.m 'lhu mmouu will defm‘dw hnlp us fo reduce further cm in long term by improving

eificiency

As the sub-micron convergence is knacking the doors of our Indion customers, we would be in o bafter
shape for tomomow and halp oll our customaerns meet thair objectives of converfing from micronized
ugmem Io sub-micronized segment. The Speed cmd Mequancg with which we develop and

hnical ad s well as thy i A the cost of these inifiatives. If is how

" yeey
g argins that fund g

Thank you all,
Rajesh C. Parikh
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20MicRONS

NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INOTICE is hareby given that the TWENTY SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Sharsholders of 20 Microns Limited will be
held on Thursday, the 20th day of August, 2009 ot 3.00 p.m. ot the Registered Office of the Company ot /10, GIDC Industrial Estate,
WAGHODIA- 391 760. Dist.: Vododara, to fransact the following business:

‘ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Bolance Sheet as of and the Audited Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the
year anded 315t March, 2009 together with Directors’ Repor and Auditors’ Reped tharson.

2  To appoint o Director in place of Me. Pravinchandra M. Shah, whao retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appaintment.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rom A. Devidayal, who refires by rotofion, and being eligible, offers himself for ra-
appointment.

4 Iouppoans_Mnmﬂn&Ce Chartered A Statutary Auditors of the Company to hold office from
the of this | Mesting unil th § iy ol tha nast Annual Gi | Meating of the Company and 1o fix
their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or with difs she fellowing ressluti Ordinary/Special Rasohs

ltem 5: As Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT Me. Asil C. Parikh, who was appointed as an Addiional Director, under Section 260 of IM Cnmponm Ar_l
1956 and Article 126 of the Articles of Auoumon rJ Iha Compﬂnroﬂ 291h January, 2009 and wha shall hold

TR Tk nder Section 257 of the Compaonies Act, 1956 D'Owimuh-i
candidature for the affice of Duuqo« liabile o ratiee by rotation, hove been received, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company.”

Item &: As Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT, subj lufion of item na. 5 being passed and to the provisions of Sections 198, 269 3093!0
3llnndull her applicabl igh if any, of the C ies Act, 1956 [“the Act”) includs

#for the time being in force] reod with Schedule Xl of the Act and hmdmmdih'Cumpumwd
subject to the approval of the Central Govemnment, i and 1o the aﬂml mmry and sul:l\ aihu nppwml:. permissions and
sanctions, as may be required in that behalf, and subject o such condi ibed or imposed
by any of the outharities in gronting such epprovals, permissions ond sanctions, opproval of lin Compuﬂr ba occorded fo the
appointment of Mr. Ail C. Parikh as the Jaint Munugmg Director of the Campany for a term of three years commencing from 29th
January, 2009, and on such oth et out in the a copy whereof is placed before the meeting
detailing the remuneration patterm which is in line with Schedide Xiil of the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant bo Section 198(4) of the A, read with Schaduls XIll, as amended, and subject to such
owwlsmmorbemmvhouhqrundﬂwwmmwmmm-wwmuvbopmdml-mum
i b Mr. Atil C. Parikh in ab F profitin any financial year”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direch d/or Re Ci ites of the C yb dis hersby authorised
without any reference/approval of the Company in General Meeting vo alter n»cb’oc uury |h= tenns md m«dmma nl lhe
appointmant of Me. Alil C. Porikh from time o fime in such manner os may be og,

04 ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09



S 20micRoNS

NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Contd....)

o under Sehadule Il b oth 5 bl Jost Lo bt PP R T .

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of Mr. Chandresh 5. Parikh, Managing Director, Mr. Sudhir B Parikh, Director (Finance) and
Mr. Mikuni J. Savaliya, Secretory of the Company lw and is hereby outhorised to ann and wlxmf necessary foﬂm Woh:uhonlﬂ

documant(s), writing(s), | (3] et 1o the g ol C ; h oth y be req
By Ordar of the Board of Directors
Place: Waghedia, Vadodara. Nikunj Savaliya
Date : 17.07.2009 Company Secretary
MNOTABEME:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VIOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. PROMXIES TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3. THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REGUIRED BY SECTION 173(2] OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1954, IN RESPECT OF
SPECIAL BUSINESS 1S ANNEXED HERETO.

4, MEMBERS/PROXIES SHOULD BRING DULY FILLED IN AND SIGMED ATTENDANCE SUPS SENT HEREWITH FOR
ATTENDING THE MEETING, THE MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN DEMATERIALISED FORM ARE REGUESTED TO BRING.
THEIR CUENT ID AND DP ID FOR EASY IDENTIFICATION OF ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING.

5. THE REGISTERS OF MEMBERS AMD SHARE TRANSFERS BOOK SHALL REMAIN CLOSE FROM MONDAY, THE 17TH
AUGUST, 2009 TO THURSDAY THE 20TH AUGUST, 2009 [BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE].

6. DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE NOTICE / EXPLAMATORY STATEMEMT ARE OPEN FOR INSPECTION AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN 11.00 AM TO 1.00 PM ON ALL WORKING DaYS, EXCEPT
SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS AND HOLIDAYS, UPTO THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

7. BRIEF PARTICULARS ABOUT THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AND/OR RE-APPOINTMENTS, AS REQUIRED BY
CLAUSE 49 OF THE LSTING AGREEMENTS WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGES, ARE GIVEN IN THE REPORT ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

IT IS CLARIFIED THAT FOR ATTEMDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, EXPENSES OF WHATSOEVER NATURE
LIKE TRAVELLING EXPENSES, HALTING ALLOWANCE AND/OR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES WILL NOT BE
REIMBURSED.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

[AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTIOM 173 (2) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 1955

ltem 5:

M. Asil C. Parikh was appointed as Additional Director on the Board of Directors of the Company on 29th January, 2009. Prior o
his appointmant, he wos halding varous sxecutive noﬂhnmm Ihe Comww h‘ll'ﬂl af the pmumoﬂs of the Section 260 of the.
Compaonies Act, 1956, Mr. Atil C. Parikh will hold office only up! g of the Compony.




)

Noricesinwriting undar Saction 257 of he Act ave ived by the Company from the mem ing the candid

of M, Asil C. Parikh for liable 1o retire by ion akong with deposits of Rs. 500/- sach,

Mr. Asil C. Parikh, ouod obout 33 years, ho‘ds a &lchu\or’s degree i -n Cho!mcul Enumwmq from wavf Lhmnd!- Hu 'hcn
began s conver 9992000, Later 1o USA

MBA with Finance specnimm.uﬂ from California. On (aanplmlem 01 ME-N he joined a Finoncial 55mcm firm, The Tox Cnsdlr
Company, where he held o position of o o Analyst in 2003 and worked for 2 years contributing fo various aspects of

liunndwhrluvmhw‘ keting Analysi: HRmdf‘ i |nnnmr2005 horwumedih-&wm'-‘uwmnr
Analyst, Hi in i i o
vor-am(.ounmn for the wnmmollhehmnmollhtnmpnw He mlmumw{ullchnrﬂaolllnCNC division
i ha major:
Youe Di Jution for your approvl
Except Mr. NllC PunHlundhliuluhmM' Cl'undlvills PonHlundM! Rajesh C. Parikh, none of the other Direciors of the
pary may k q
Item &:
Locking o the rich and exensive experience of Mr. Atil C. Parikh and his & busi and ather qualities of
manogement, the Board of Directors of the Company h Y d Mr. Asil C. Parikh ta th i olWhoIahmD«mnrollhe
memhdﬁulm”rﬁmm ch terms and condifions including i y b ded b
fthe Company.

e il {1o T ging Dy of the Company afisctive 29th Apri, 2009 on th
and conditions.
Briel deond i of Mr. Al C. Porikh s aforesoid e
) Heshalld his Roll 4 on for the busi 4 i
H " Howill nol s pos oy g feas fing ing of the Boord of Di oAt e gt

f office is d d by any h before the expiration of his term of office, he shall be entitled 1o

o b losol oliead , ith Section 318 of the C jes Act, 1956,
) He sholl perform hisd d b b bic Sikoaeth 5 1ol fia Manaaing Dissctor
4 Heshollmainiol Suringh . s 1
for terms of Whale fima Director and Supplemental Agreemant of the fime of his elevation

nﬁ‘holomrMunuumg Diuclorohlu(.‘aﬂpuny,mmmodolﬂlﬂlhhmum?&?ud?%hhﬂw.?m respectivaly and the
same are available for inspection by the Members between 11.00.am to 1.00 pm of the Registered Office of the Company Il
werking days except, Saturdays, Sundays and Helidays upte the date of the Annual General Meeting.
The appointment of Mr. Afil C. Porikh i latel ith th laid down in Schedule Xl 1o fhe C: ies Act,

1954 and therefare nppcm]MlheCmnd Guvamsﬂmddnolbenmuury_ However, as per Part Il of the Schedule !’.III

1 afth

The accomponying nofice fogether with Explanatory Statement is and may be treoted os on abstract of the ferms and
memarandum of interest under Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956,

A statemant ining fharain infs : quired under Schedula Xlil of the Companies Adt, 1956 including abstroct of the
of P Jocsd d
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NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Contd....)

Your Di 1tk I L o

Except Mr. Atil C. Parikh and his relatives Me. Chandresh 5. Parikh and Mr. Rojesh C. Parikh, none of the other Directors of the
Company may be d liob | passing thi I

COl INFORMATION AS UN; 3F THE C¢ ACT, 1956

GENERAL INFORMATION:
1. Nature of industry:
Manufacturing of Micronised Minerals
2. Daleor d date of ¢ ol production: 29th June, 1987
3. Finoncial performance: [Rs. InLocs)

31.03.2009 31.03.2008
Turnover (Gross) 14520.62 1144895
Prodit bafore Depraciation, Interest and Tax 1809.52 1561.56
Met Profitfor the year 133.95 459.10
4. Export perdormance:

For the yeor ended 315t March, 2009, the Company has earmed Foreign Exchange of Rs. 1233.30 Locs ond utilization of the
same has been ot Rs. 212.45 Lacs.

5. Foreign investments or collabarafion;

Finoncial Parameters 31.03.2007

Duting the year, the company has invested in 1,54,924 equity shares of RM 1.00 of 20 MICRONS SON. BHD.
INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

LTS d details and Post R

Mr. Alil C. Parikh, reports o the Monaging Director and is in chorge of CNC division of the Company and such other matiers
as moy be assigned by Manoging Director. He hos been associated with the Company since 2005, In foct, the role &
rspuuuhhmodhm|smmfoldodmmunmmud|mlhewmu Ii-locational and its U

in sevaral locati jarat, Rajasthan, Tamilnadu etc. He b
ond forsightedness, ocquired business ocumen ond developed other qwlmﬁ of Management which could not only lead
them to greater heights, but hove the potential ko put the Company on o sound footing front, yeor after year. Prior to his
appaintment as a Director of the Company, he was serving the Company as CEQ-CNC drawing remuneration within the
overall ceiling of Rs. 49,000/ per month,

2. Job profile and his suitcbility:

Mr. Afil C. Parikh, holds o Bochelor's degree in Chemical Engineering from Gujarat University. He then began his career
working os o Manogement Traines in the Company in 1999-2000. Loter, he relocoted to LISA and completed his MBA with
Finance specialization from California. On complation of MBA, he joined a Financial Services firm, The Tax Credit Company,
uhemheheldnpaed.nnaFomwmlﬂnmmmdfveranMnhumhmmomdm
mdum mngmg me Morkanng Anulym. HRcmd Opemom In the ,wznos he rejoi o iy pat




NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Contd....)

ASIC. Porikhisg paras.

4 G > : Sile will industry, size of th rofile of the positi d

'Inhngln!om.damm Ihesnmd!hetumny.ﬂupmﬂadmﬂllc Parikh, the responsibilities shouldered by him, the.
with the ion packoges being paoid to manogenal personnel working in

proposed
Iluymulurponhomnlhcmdum

5. Pecuniary relationship directly of indirectly with th I i with th I, ifany

Mr. A8l C. Porikh does not having any pecuniary inferest in the Company other than haolding his office os such and os o
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Atll C. Porikh is o son of Mr. Mz. Chandresh 5. Parikh, the Chainman and Managing Direclor
and o brother of Mr. Rajesh C. Porikh, the Manoging Diractor of the Company.

Ill. OTHER INFORMATION:

L foetinad i Lo 4 . o

The main reasons for inadequacy of profit is slow down in the econamy, high cost of finance including restructuring fees of
past period and volatility in the intermational prices of the crude oil resulfing into mamm in the power & fuel costs as alsa
inward and outward freight of mnrcﬁols_“mouulepudmbemgmhnln nor h Iwmdur_mg i

overallcosts including h i

i power, i Ty

the overall volume of sales and maximizati DIrwuiof I lization, Tha tumover of
IluC,oﬂpnnrhnsnkodnonmhmglganhmcadmhlmlSmmondmedlﬁegquwoflkNfDdeuﬁnglhe
currentfiscal year.

ABSTRACT OF THE TERMS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. ATILC. PARIKH

The Board of Directors of the Campany, on recommendation of Remuneration Committee, in their respactive meetings held on
29th Jonuary, 2009, hod, in ferms of the provisions Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 314 ond such other opplicoble/reloted
provisions, if ony, read with Schedule Xill of the Act and subject fo the opproval of the Company in Generol Mesting opproved
payment of remuneraticn ko M. Al C. Parikh with effect from 29th Janwary, 2009 as under:

Porticulors
Poriod 29.01.200910 | 01.04.2009t0

31,03.2009 31.03.2010
Bosic | 1.07,000 113000 |
HRA 16,050 16,950 Remuneration due
Allowance o 0 fram OI..M.?DDL?.;Z the
Medical | 5131 5419 | will be reviewed
Bonus @8.33% 8,913 9,413 to metch with other

Executive Directers

PF@12% 12,480 13,560 et
Total Manthly 1,49,934 _1,58,342
Total Yearly 17,99,208 19,00,104
Rounded to Lacs 18,00,000 19,00,000

08 ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09
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NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Contd....)

Apart from above, he is entithed 1o other perqulsdufbundlk mpcﬂhc rulu of lh Company. He is also entitled to Company”s
confribution to Provident Fund and 5 Y.

Appointment of Mr. Asil C. Parikch i for o period of three yeors effective 29th January, 200%. i the fenure of his office is determined
Mun,mwhcmbalom!hoe«plrumofhurermdoﬂ]u,hd\ullheaﬂlnhdromﬂwﬂmmlorlmefdﬁoem

with the isi i the Companies Act, 1954, The soid appoiniment may be terminated by giving 90
days of notice on either side or equivalent payment of salary in lie thereof. Me. Atil C. Forikh hos not been offered opfions under
Employees Stack Options Scheme of the Company.

Suhvﬁiolhml wlmg |u|ddwn in Section 198 and 5ac|l0ﬂ 309 lwdmmsdwdulullllofh COMWM 1956 5'9
would b

t profits or a3 may b
the Board of Directors of the Company year ufluneﬂl hewever, the Commission, solary and perquisites in any event shall nat
ds the limit loid down i f the Act.

anrreSaﬂmWBHJohheM rmdue!hsdndulallll ded, and subj h approvak v b Y, the

ises may be paid as the mi jon to M, Atil C. Parikh in ok f or inad i profit in
Myhmnr_n!pnr
The ob has baen ds d keeping in view the provisions of Part Il, 1C of Schedule Xl of the Companies Act,
1956.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Waghedia, Vadodara. Nikunj Savaliya
Date : 17.07.2009 Company Secretary
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TO THE MEMBERS.

Your Directors ore pleased to present 22nd Annual Repart togathar with fh i 4 A for the year ended 313t
March, 2009.

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER:

s reparted lost year, the Company came out with the Public lssue of 43,50,632 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ sach for cash ot a price

of Rs. 55/- per shore consisting of fresh issue of 16,75,000 Equity Shares and Offer for sale of 26,75,632 Equity Shares by
Gujorat Venture Capital Fund 1995, Your Directors” are glod to report that despite unfovorable copital market conditions, the

issue wos over subscribed by 4.28 times indi helming respanse from the investors ot lange. Your Company's shares
lested on the Bombay Stock Exch Limited and the Natianal Stock Exchange of India Limited on Oéth Oclober, 2008.
Your i thods et fortheir 1 confid din e Conipant
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: Rs. inLocs)

For the year ended 31, March 008-09 2007-08
Sales (Gross) 14520.62 11468.95
Froh!inforeDepmc-ohnn,mmﬂond'm(PﬂDlT#I 1809.92 1561.56
Interest for the year 788.12 525.44
Deprociotion for the year 403.59 372.55
Profit before tax and Excephienal tem 41821 663.57
Exceptional tem [Restructuring fees) 37106 3047
Profit/{loss] for the year 247.15 624.10
Tox liobility --

Current Year's Tax & FBT 56.00 87.00
Earliar Yoars Tax Adjustmants/MAT Cradit [27.39) (119.00 |
Dedisrred Tox Liability/[Asset] 84.59 197.01
Met Profit/{loss) for the year 133.95 459.10

OVERVIEW OF ECOMNOMY

During the last year, the global sconamy witnessed a high degree of uncerainty and rapid slowdown. The global gloom and
mammhwgﬁommm Thusracmm mpuc‘adi»fndmsddlmrpmeoumhwddm

e th brucki d not fram. However, th hich are.
l-qxchnudowund gtodud lxmrymlhnmvm'.omllum Iimﬂdﬂill\rothmddunwhmrm 'ﬂ-
e R s
GDP growth rates and has s ologt i lock o L3
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

Duﬂnﬂhmrundlmn YwCanpunyhuiu(hnﬂdulwwofk_ 14520.62 Locs [previous yeor Rs, 11468.95 Locs).
d i intavest and Tox (PBDITA) of Rs. 1809.92 Locs (Previous yeor Rs.
1561. 56Lbﬁlondl'klprnl|rollh 13195I.nu[he-umpark: 459.10Locs).

10 ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Contd....)

UTILISATION OF IPO PROCEEDS
The statement of proposed and oclual ulilizofion of IPO proceeds as on 313t March 2009 and proposed amendment 1o
ilizotion of i

Rs. inLacs)
5r.No. Parficulars Utilisation of Funds
As per Actual
prospectus
1 | Haldwani 45.00 il The Company has scropped the plon of expansion of the
copacity of talc ot Holdwani ond Udoipur location,
2. |Udaipur 135.00
3. |Vododla 401.00 256.00 The Company proposes fo incur o totl amount of
Rs. 535,00 Lacs instead of Rs. 401,00 Locs out of which
ol B5. 256 Lacs hos ol
4 Bhuj 490.00 313.00 The Compony proposes to incur o total amount
| ofRs. 12.00 Locs instead of Rs. 690,00 Lacs.
5. | Tiunalveli 239.00 114.00 The bolance amount of Rs. 125 Lacs i yet to be incurred,
TOTAL 1530.00 683.00
Th&wm‘uwﬁuuﬂamﬂldk Zwmwmldﬁmnmwnkmw
ds ol Rs. 77 L dy P,
331261 inst R, 341,251 givenin the Prosp  the Company.

The Boord of Direciors i of the opinion thot the above changes shall bring an improvement in operafional efficocy and cost
reductions in all fhe manulacturing plants spread ocross the Country and ochieve maximum utilization of the available
I . : oo

DIVIDEMD:

With @ view to conserve the liquid resources of the Company, your Directors regret being unable to recommend payment of
Dividend to the Shareholders for the year undar review.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Campany has achieved a double digit growth rate of 27% during the year which was much higher than the Indian Mineral
Mnmnmgagmmh Maol 13%. This is o significant mdmocoihmwhnnddenlopmm l'hus growth rate is

the Company and its dedicated siaff 1o f Tha Currant
\uur!NS?m?mda‘l commgmnwuldmloﬂhhwrmofeudnlrmwhﬂummwdwpmohlbmwlu

The Speciality Chamicals division of the Company has fared d ically wall and the C Id
Mamﬂ»pmdqmdihusdmmfmgnmmomvdmdmlsondmmdfodwdrn»dnﬂ-cmmhvoodmh.ghu
growth.

Dunwhmr,m&mwwmm*{oﬁwedm '.. plcmloﬁclwq\. * satisfoction and exploitation of
The Compal id

by constanily reviewing
m&mxemm Phducfdmlopmcnl |son mng wmoﬂmadmdmnwlqmp@dksncmm This will enable the

Usomars

pory




REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Contd....)

Yo Compony Boat aioth g Prod feonrh Jucts by odopting the folk
e ik | Portfolic by odding new products;
" Enhonce vokie chongs by lovachii R PO e e R&D sirangth;
. Eq)ondInroGuq)mph.esbyncqulriﬂgMnmundmimummlnalﬂlmlinmImﬂdmounMﬁlnMdﬂleEml&Soum
East Asia,
FINANCE

It is gratifying 1o note that IDB| hod sanckoned Term Loan of Bs. 10 Crones o part finance the project/s under IPO for increasing the
Inalulad onpucum at vanous locations of the Company. Likewise, the State Bank of India, the Bankers of the Company, had
gareg dit facilities from Rs. 2860 Locs to Rs. 3525 Lacs.

s hitherto, IDB! and 581 have continued their co-opertion and support in stimulating and invi ing the ions of the
Compony.
SALE/DISPOSAL OF INDUSTRIAL UNDERTAKINGS

At the Boord Mesting held on 29th Apeil, 2009, your Directors have decided 1o dispose off the Industriol undertokings situoted of

PlotNo. 9,10, 11 and 336, GIDC Industrial Estate, Woghodia - 39]760. Diar \hdndom Gum |Mi;u|o@lherw|lh B\hldmgl
o 20 M Nane Minerals Limitad. The te !

out in the notice under section 1924 of the Companies Act, 1956 for passing o ruolwoﬂ under section 293(1){a) of the said M

has already bean sued to the Shareholders for passing the said resolution by means of a Postal Ballot, The result of the Postal

Ballat will be nosified 1o the Shareholders and 1o the Stock Exchanges in due course. The same will also be announced af the

Annual Ganeral Meating.

FIXED DEPOSITS

As on 31,03.2009, Fi-dDoposdxlmmPhhkurdShuvdmldmsnwdcrﬂulwddh B29.27 Locs. &4 depasits tolaling 1o
Ps.9.81 Locs due for repayment an or bafore 31.03.2009 were not chai ||m|uu,\.0|l‘0f|hm depasits af
Rs.4.18 Lacs have since been repaid or renewed of the aption of 24 depasitors. No i i receivad so for for the
bdumthﬂLmhuﬂ‘Ddupwlm Thmdm Ilnddum-dmfum,shullhcdnmhdmlh Investors Educotion
and Protection Fund” o por thy ies Act, 1956.

SUBSIDIARY

During the year, the Compary hod imvested in 1,54,%24 Equity Shares of RM 1.00 each being $9.99 % of the poid-up copital of
20 Microns Sdn. Bhd., Maloysia on 25th February, 2009. As o consequence, on and from this date, the said Compary has
become o Subsidiary of the Company.

The sMemetl of ycmr Company’s inferest in the d:me subs.d.or\' n! at 31;1 Morrh 2009, prepared in accordance with the
i ion 212 of the Companies Act, 195

COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
The Awdited Financial Slnhemenu based on the same received from the subsidiary Company, as approved by its Board of

Directors, have been d ith AS - 21 an Cy lidated Financial Statemant read with AS - 23 an Accounting
for Investments in Associotes.
INSURANCE
Allth jes of the Company have b " et | AR d.
HUMAN RESOURCES
Yow\pun; mmmmush« invests in fostering people devel identifyi d g ing taolent and has the
" potential fo th i
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Contd....)

The Company considers its cmplm as its most wlwblu assel. The Company locuses on building an omemwhoﬂ through
Imiudloﬂ:m«‘jJ g uumum 5 ¥ pkwelo{uo-hlole
I better d higher yield. The Comgeany is having judici
recognition. In arder fo uh-ud and refain talent, the Company mum!um the compensation structure on par with that of the
Industry standards. We confinue to make efforts to provide our people with an enviranment in which they can give their best and

realize thair full potential.

CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE
Pursuant to th fiha Listing Ag h Shock Exchonges, your Directo (| the following:
3 gement Discussi J Analyais Report
2. Arep long with Auditors’ Certilicate relating kance of condi i
3. CEO Ceniifi garding compls ith the Code of Conduct.
These annexure formms part of this report.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Information as required under Saction 21 7(24) of the Companies Act, 1954 read with The C: ies [Particulars of Empl |
Rules, 1975, o3 amanded, is o3 follows:
Age  Designation Gross Qualification Tetal Date of Last
Remunercion Experience  loining/ Employment
(Rs.} ([Yeors) Employment
Mr. Chandresh 63 Chairman and 26,96,970 M .Sc. {Chermistry) 3& 29/03/1788 Managing
5. Parikh Managing Director Director,
Aaroloam
| {Nigeria) Lid,
Mote: Gross R hown above is subj d the nature of smpl i 1. Other T d condifi

aras per rules of the Company.
EMERGY COMSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHAMNGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO.

In terms of the provisions of Section 217(1){e] of the Campanies Adt, 1'?56 reod with The Compema: |Disr_lnmm of &aﬂicnlnrs n
h Rmd UF Swrd of Du"c!m| Rulu, 1988, os nmlﬂdld. the . Dl Energy C gy plicn &

gn

INEIIJS‘IRIALIEI.ATK)NS
Sustriod relafi in cordiol and ful ot levels of fhe Company.
EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME [ESOS]

Dietails of the option granted, accepted and lapsed under Employees Stock Option Scheme — 2007 of the Company, s alsa the

disclosures in compliance with the clause 12 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stack Option Scheme &

Employees Stock Purchose Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 ore set out in the Annexure - B 1o this Report. The Auditors” Certificate
{aking o S i the said &

Under the said Scheme, during the year under review, 84,829 Equity Shares have been allotted to the Permanent
Employees/Directors who exercised their opliens.

DIRECTORATE
M. Rojesh C. Parikh who wos hifharto A TR G i i s SR iy B
Director with sfiect from 29th April, 2009 Vnurn--w-bw sghily taken this step § lorge i e h




)

Mr. Asil C. Parikh whohmappomlodmunﬁddlhoml DuclnroﬂlludeofDumunoF!hoCampnnfon‘Z'?!hJunuﬂm‘ZW?
P Dmdoron!hurdu,.Hemerwffer, ging
Director on the ded by R ittos of Dirach ‘IIwComwn; ¥ resolutions for
th ot Me. Asil C. Porikh o3 oddifional di J theraatier hi : o et
being incloded inth N Fh IMeeting.
D8I vide their letrer no. 55-10G.53/636/Nom B doted Iém'zm‘?mlh‘lmln on M. DIPNMD'{D a
Memines on the Board of Directors of the Company. They hon i d in his place Mr. Munish M. heir Mominee

with effect from 02nd March, 2009, Board places on record Iuswppunond guidance received by the Company during his
association with the Company.

M( Mihir A, louhu m.qmd miha G‘\“FL Mominee from the Boasd r.vl ﬂu Compunyw!h aﬂacr from 29Ih Jonuary, 2009. Board

i guidance received by the C: g the fes
Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah & M. Rom A. Devidayal are retiring by rotati J being aligible, offer themselves for
RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Io‘habeﬂohhelrtnawdodqawbehefnnd ding to the ink son and obtained by them, your Diractars
torms of Section 217(2A4) of the C ies Act, 1956:

1 'Nu owhuauo o:mﬂmg ﬂunduldi have been followed in the preparation of fhe Annual Accounts clong with proper

2. A i lici lected o i i i are made which are ressonable and
p'udlmwosrognnomundhrmd'h'whdﬂuollunnmulﬁulnddlﬂmumlmrundohlunruhiuilh
Company for the year under review;

3. Tiul]nu‘ol! k o suffi core for th i f adequ di in d

isions of the C ies Act, 1954 for sof ding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
hm.du»dunurm-gum...,

4, TheDs dth “gaing " basis.

AUDITORS
M/s. Manubhoi & Co., § Audiors of the Compamy: hold off dth Juskon ofth ing Annual General Mesting
and are abulbkfumupmmlmlni Thc(:ompqny has received o letter from Stotutory Auditors mhu"uclihor in case thair
is mode, itwould ified limét undar Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors would like 1o express their groseful i for &c rotion received from the Governmant

Aythorities; GVCF-1995 — the Investor; Bonks and Finoncial Institutions; Cmm Vendors; Investors; Depositors and all
others.

Your Directors olso wish fo place on record daep sense of their oppreciation for the unlunble services of the Enecmwax. Sluﬂ &
for th

Wbcbennl!he(mpon,.\?ourn ciors also wish 1o pk record their d
by i the Company.
Forand on behalf of the Boord
Ploce: WAGHODIA, Vododora Chandrash S, Parikh
Date:17.07.2009 Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXTURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
ANNEXTURE-A

‘CONSERATION OF EMERGY, TECHMOLOGY ABSORPTION AMD FOREIGN EXCHAMGE EARNINGS & OUT GO.

Stotement pursuant o Secticn 217(1)(e] of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Pariculars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming part of the Directors” Report.

‘Conservation of Energy
The Company's oparations do not involve substantial plion of enargy in #o the cost of prod ‘Whatever
possible, have b { d. Total energy i is a8 par Form — A and forms pan of
the report.

FORM - A
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2009
1. Power and Fuel Consumpficn

A).  Fuel Consumption 2008-09 2007-08
1. | Electricity

Purchased from Electricity Board

Unit eomsurmed 15040481 14034287

Total Amounts (s, in Lacs) 7189.79 749.45
| Average Rate / unit (Rs ) 525 5.34
| 2. | Diesel /SKO

Dresel / SKO Liters 152999 9947

Total Amount (Rs. in Locs) 61.18 3591
| Averoge Rate / Lites [Rs ) 3997 3592
|3 |Gos

Gas used MT 52 33

Toital [Rs. bn Locs) 24.81 15.27

Average Rate/ MT [Rs] 47956 44223
| 4. | Coal/Wood /Lignite

Coal / wood / Lignite used MT 14831 9397

Total Amount [Rs. in Locs] 52337 407.02

Hvarage Rote/ MT (Rs) 3529 4331

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION:
1. Research and Developmant(R & D)-

o) Specifi AL Rt R R

- As per Directors’ Report.

b) Benefits derived 1 of the above R& D-

- As per Directors’ Report.




20MicRONS

ANNEXTURE TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Contd....)

) Future plan of action:
- As per Directors’ Report.
d} ExpenditureonR&D

a) Capital :Rs. Nil
b) Recurring :Rs. 31.47 Loes
¢ Total :Rs. 31.47 Loes

d] Total R&Dexpenditureasa
percentage of total furnover < 0.21%

2. Technologyab i d . 1

1. Effortsin brief mad (o T " - 4
- As per Direciors’ Repon.

2. Benefits derived o3 a result of the above efforts, e.g., product i di duct devel
import substitution etc.,

- As per Directors’ Repon,

3. hmdlmmﬂdhﬁnﬂmﬁmpﬂdﬂnmhhﬂﬁmnmmhbsqmmnqoﬂhnﬁmnml
yoor), Follawing i

a)  Technology imported: -
b} Yeorofimport: o
e Hastechnology been fully absorbed? e

d)  lnotfully absorbed, arsas where this has not token place, reasans therefare
and future plans of action =

FC AND QUTGO:

a)  Activities reloting fo exports; inifiotr . i ris; devel of ne kets for products
and services; and export plans:
- As per Direciors” Report

b) Total Foreign Exchange used ond earned:
i. Foreign Exchange Eamed: Rs. 1233.30 Locs
ii. Foreign Exchange Used : Rs. 212,45 locs
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ANNEXTURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
ANNEXURE - B

EMPLOYEES' STOCK OFTION SCHEME - 2007
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME - 2007

O tho bosis of of the ral Eiel bl S d ot d by 20 MICRONS LIMITED [“the
Compary”), and a3 per the information ond explanction given to us in this regard, we cenify to the best of our knowledge and
belief, that during the financial year 2008-09 the Company has implemented the Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2007 as
approved by the members in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held an March 28, 2007, in accordance to the Securities and
E:er.hanﬂesourddIMnMWMWMWEWSMWMMMJM.NIM

d by the C:

ompany.
ForManubhai & Co.
Chartered Accountonts
K. C. PATEL
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date : July 06, 2009 Membership No. 30083
e 1o th s i i d Exch Board of India
(Employsss Stock O e Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999
Sr.MNo. Particulars Employees Stock Options Scheme - 2007
a. | Options granted 553,431
b Exercise Price Rs. 14/ per share
<. | Opticns Vestod 433341
d. | Options Exercised 89630
e Total ne. of shares arising as resuh of exercise of Options 290,157
i Opliona Iapmd [!ncluda;nphomfariailed and cancelled/lapsed) 263,274

Mcnqvmolqod axarcise of Opfions
i. | Total number of options in farce

i Employes wise details of options granted 1o:

Mome of Key Managerial Mo of Options.
Personnel granted under
ESO52007
Mr. Miraker H. Desai 10,000
Mr. Rajiv C, Parikh 10,000
Senior Manogerial Personnel Mrs. Darshono J. Manked 6,000
Mr. Suresh B. Jagetia 4,000
Mr.AjoyPloshi 5,625
Mr. Dipesh L. Goyel 5,250
Mr. Arun B. Ajmari 5,250




Sensor Manogerial Parsannal

M Lolit R_Porikh 4,688
Mr. Pashank K. Pasel 4,688
Mr. Ramnath ). Rao 4,500
Mr. Gaurang V. Gandhi 4,400
Mr. Jogdish C. Pasel 3,600
Mr. Sanjoy B. Mungra 3,438
Mr, Dinesh P Shah 2,500
M. Marendrakumar R. Potel 3,438
Mr. Jogat N. Ojha 3,300 |
“Wir. Dushyont B, Mehta 3,150
Mr, Vipul M. Chowda 3,125

- Ay ather amployes who receives a grant in ony one

yearof option amounting to 5% or mare of option Mong
gronied during thatyeor,
- Emgph granted opfien, during o
year, equal fo or exceeding 1% of the issued capitol None
{euchuding d i itk ey
at the fime of gront
k. |  Diluted camings per share pursuant to issue of shares on
s of opti lculated i ith AS 20 1.00
“Earnings per Share”
I Pra Forma Adjusted Met Income and Eamings per Shore
Particulars Rs. InLocs
Met Income
As Reported 123.95
Add: Intrinsic Value Compensation Cost 22.70
Less: Foir Value Compensation Cast 29.33
Adjusted Pro Forma Met Income 127.32
Eaming Per Shore:  Basic
As Reported 1.01
Adjusted Pre Forma Lo
Eaming Per Share: Diluted
As Reported 1.00
Adjusted Pro Forma 1.00
m.  Weighted average exercise prica of Opfions granted during
the year whose
[a) Exercise price equals market price MA
[b) Exarcise price is greater than morket price MA
[e) Exercise price is less than market price 14.00
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e Tairvahss of gt e
year whose
fo] Exercise price equals market price NA
[b] Exercise price is greater i ket pri MA
(g} Exercise price is less than market price 6,46
n Description of method and significant
assumplions used 1o estimate the fair value of opions. The fair value of the options granted has been
estimated using the Block-Scholes option
pricing Model. Ench tranche of vestng have
been considenad os o separate gront for
h fvalugtion, Th i din
the estimation of the same has been detoiled below:
Variables Weighted ge values f ions granted
during the year
Stack Price 19.09
Volatlity 0.00%
Risk free Rate 6.99%
Exarcise Prica 14.00
Time to Maturity 153
Dividend Yield 0.00%
b4
Notes :
«  Stock Price: The ilobla voluoth e ha independent valusr has b oo valiotan
for the options granted.
+ Volatility: We h sdased il volatlty for the purpose of fair value caleulation of the options granted prior to the lisfing of the
h fth Apany R
a Riake frwe rerbe of rabrn: The riek ke bag Eared o tha calod kikat Lebie i
I the expected life of the options based on th on yield tor G et !

*  Exarcise Price: The ophions hove been granted at Rs. 14/~ per share per oplion.

+  Time to Maturity: Time to Maturity / Expected Life of options is the pericd for which the Company expacts the options to be live.
The minimum life of o stock option i the minimum period before which the options cannot be exercised ond the maximuem life is

P R

+ Expocted Divided Yield: xpacied drvidond yild hos beon colcoted

T S S S pected dividend yield T




20MicRONS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

Your Directors submit b 4 lysis of the sector wi u ‘!heCmnponrloflhemm mundluouﬂwk{m

the future. This ouflook s based itk [ ; Palicies. Any ch
Export:
The Global Market during the year 2008-09 had witnessed seri ion in various Industries originating from the American

Caontinent viz - Banks, Automotive Industries , Plastics, Cootings, Rubber, Poper Segments spread across the continents of America
and gradually percolating into the regions of Europe , Middle Eost & For Eostern Countries more predominantly who hed US
customer base for fheir end products. This hod closed down many industries, created erunch in cash flow and many healthy buyers
had alsa deferred their buying program.

In spite of this Global recession scenario, the Company having adopted o prudent Forex E Skobegy s achiered double it
export growth inspite of Global downtum.

The comparative export soles is as under :

CFVelue | 139641 | 116242

FOBValve | 123330 1084.82
Over the years, the Company has b ly raising o platform for expart 4 i0us regions and apph ith
the foresight fhot in the geogrophicol regi industriol seg ‘husmvcwo!mc dwmnhﬂommdou
not gataflectedand is able to stabilize th i rket impact and I
Accordingly, With this infocusthe Company had ipated in fellowing | ional Exhibtis

1) Asia Pocific Cootings Show - Kuala Lumpur Malaysia
2) Middle East Coating Show - Cairo Egypt
3) European Cooting Show - Muremberg Germany

The Compary has further invested in Pre - Registering some of the key products under ReaCH® to continue its prasancein the
European Marksts.

All these efforts & investimaents inthe Global Market hove created o positive imoge omongst customars, distributors efc keenly
inferested in cooperating with 20 Microns Lid in enhancing business growth inyears to come.

Value Added Division
lnlumndhﬂobnlracmmmruﬂ.hmrzoﬂﬂ 0F wi d h d i larly in th d half of the financial

yeor ™ | Polymiar which drives the d d.

mmmmmﬂr|nOdIoDccEmadropm!hadununddullopoipmmwm.?D-AD% However delying all
growth of 20% for

The Company's operafions couplad with Malaysé Id eye further strangthening its stake in pok industry for colcium

corbonate.

Increasing focus on HIGH ASPECT RATIO TALC will open up more avenues in the coming years for the growth with polymer industry
focusing mase on the autemabile industry,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS (Contd....)

Npuseumemmvrh!grwhowplvdmlﬁ ol P ing usoge of cork Id kb idi e ol

growth of business. g mons prod, ch as sl | high asp: ...I.:tldlmbum
growthiin the segment.

Basad on the Feb-March, 2009 parf: the yaar 2009- 10 oHers good growth prospects for the divi
Consumar and Commedity Division

The year 08-09 accomplished growth of abaut 30% in point and coating industries where small scale customer based has relatively
increcsad and constituted future market stability. Mulinational players in the field hos embark on their producion and anticipating 1o
occelerate during middle of year fo copitalized seasonal demand of Indian market which  will definitely keep obreast double digit
growthof 20 Microns.

g g Rarl 5 8 o in the year 08-0% due to sufficient rin, due 1o which demand of pesticides
e depicled verti | growth where minerals ore being vied a3 corrier, It has registered q growth of 25% compare to
mrD? D@I.wklng fenid mark ality mary ployers ane expanding th pacity ke haodway in th which

willincrease demond of fillers for MFWJD

IPast one yeor real estate and infrastructure has shown breeding growth which has passed on immediate impact in the growth of
Ceramic and Construction indusiries. Hoﬂmrw-g 4th Quurhraloe 09 , slow down has effected remarkable reduction in the
sales but since India is under devalop country and i [ is gaing very fast, This sagment will have ot least
double digit growth during year 09.10.

Year 2008-09 has evinced incredible maturation for Consumer and Commadity division. Immense onogeny in the field of O well
drilling, activify in India has conduced mrkuun increase in the wlu ill Dec 09 for the yeor passed. Alter o small wak due o

reduced rate in crude prices, oll C: ies by ing eorly first quarter of year-09-10 and very
hagh ta maintain the growth in O Well drilling segment.

O PR

Looking o the present market io oll multis | f i Hecti gy quine goods ond services in the markets

-nnhchn\qopema anodmnrehqarshavalnlnmredamlnpompphbo’emmlhnnonemumqmud«hmmm

1

To meet the competitive challenge of intemational business, In 2008-09, we are fuming 1o o srategy of being “world class
organizations®, In the purchasing areo, this “world closs” philosophy tronslates into viewing the world os o source for products and
Ibuying at the lowes! cost warldwide.

Intemational purchasing requiremants were choanneled through o lized i icnal group frum ! lized
domeastic purchasing units. For domestic purchases the plant buyers deall directly wish d ic suppliers. For i il b
he plant b i th lized i ional procurement,
Speciality Minerals & Chemicals Division
During the year 2008-09, the products of the Company were well received in the market n»dam result the Company hos achieved
27% of growth cnmpared ro last yaor This was found in Paints, MNC and Paper appls whereas Plastic appli was slightly
offecied d

prices,

The Company was abways on the lock cut to tope new prodicts and developments and those would be Wat process, Calcium
Carbonate (Dry & Slurry] opplicafion that & forgeted mare for the poper & plastics and Wet process fake will be mainly used in




Research and Development

The vision of 20 Microns - RAD is fo moke people’s |i ier, betier and ful with aur brands and fechnol:
are the basis for successhully tumning this vision into reality. They assure our future viability and our copacity to adjust PWC"N’I’
world where chonge is constant.

The Componf lmn high-tech lab possessing all adequate focilities 1o (drry oul wall dmuiwd R&Dnorkpeﬂmnmg o Ilu mmads
diff f-ukis l‘heCu..w., d nat only

but also bo training o new g o will b ¥ couy on it cically imponon) wod AL S e wieh ha

nation is maore cognizont than ever of the socrificas that have been mode by our veterans, 20 Microns Research is producing the

T T : L

(! products developed during the yeor 2008-09

The centes, in line with its fradition, has d follows i Il s the value added products during the tenure of fhe
year 2008-2009. C ol producti ey § s h PR d

(1) HYDROGEL-70T

(2) BENTOCOL

13) MEGACOL

{4) RIO-BENTDP

{5) HIGH ASPECT RATIO TALC SLURRY
{6) ARTALC AZEAND MICRONTALC HAR
(7) MICROMLITE 5L& MICRONLITE 90
{B) POLSTAT 40-A

(%) POLAID -0

{10) POLLUB -250
Innovative products in pipeline process

(1) CALCIUM SILICATE

{2) PRECIPITATED BARIUM SULPHATE

{3) PRECIPATATED CALCIUM CARBOMATE

{4) ALUMINIUM TRI-HYDRATE

{5) PRECIPATATED SILICA

18) RIO-BENT WP

[7) ZINC STREATE/MAGNESILIM STREATE/CALCIUM STREATE
(8) REDOXIDE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS (Contd....)

By consistenty locusing d 4ot g sustcinabity osp o o AR
strotegy from th gai ! k dg itive ady

Corporate Social Responsibility - “ANECESSITY NOT A CHOICE®

The Company believes that Carparate Sociol B ity [CSR) is “th v s et beh By ondio

mmlc‘ lop while imp IluqnolnwoiI|hdhwuifo¢uw|harfumulmmwﬂmoflhbcul
iaty ot large. It relotes to busi

respect for people, communifies and the environment, in @ manner thot meets or exceeds the ethical, legol, commercial uﬂd Dubhc

upacmhnn;lhm mclanrhme{hunmus hu;wbngar!hedomumnl' 0 corp d is now a necessity rother

now, for

The Company has been toking various concrete actions to realize its social responibslity objectives, thareby binding volue for its
shareholders and cusiomers, The Company hove defined o se of core values for itself i Com, Innovation, Possion and Trust and
e A g B Pl below:

CSRas o Citizen

Th!Conwwlultuadnmnhndw:hh&wdohlul&mnnhluwﬂwfwsdcwdmglo!q-‘umblﬂr{wnsbum
and ot the shich the Company

Its [ bmmnpmﬂieas‘- | sound business The Campany is olso
S d dilig f i e ey 4, Fete s
CSRas Employer
The Company respects human rights, value its ampls and invests in i i hnalogi d salutions f inabh oy
flow and averall ic growth, To shay i jve and jve, the Company must airact and refain the very best and beigh
il The C: npates for il just in the Mineral sector but across  broad spectrum of industries in arder
!nhdmlhﬂmlanr Manrol|heC,oﬂpnnrsnewlhm;mwummmmmhmmwumnbnunhurm
ihan past g ions hod. They talke flexble workploces end collaborofi hnolagies for granted, ond they bring o
focility for sociol nehmdunu cl\dalrmlncwurul outlock to their jobs. The Company recognizes that -mnlowu-mwmh
oh of Company d career d ities, whatever their jobs and aspirations. The Camparry

reavaluates its progroms and work environments fo make sure they meet the needs of it employees, who vary widely in their |ub
du:nnhons, ogu Wlsll‘ﬂ styles, culturol bockgrounds, corvar n-ms and pcrnmﬂ rves. “-el:unpunv sul-a pgsors to culfivate

il o

The Compary has designed e . T i oty d i bt
d leadershi lities for all leved of | Over and above system, the Comparny believes that the excellent way

to develop the tolent of empl s bo ploce them in rolas th i Iy chollenge them to reach 1o fheir full potential and ot the.
e i i B R e fo b =

C5R to Society

The Company feels th i help sow the seeds of hara in the world, but especiolly in those

ploces whare lﬁenudlcmgm mmmmmu neads have been met and they are free to reach thair full
potential, incraosi g Iy

The Company takes a results-crented approach to corparate social responsibility (CSR) by compiling a strang partioho of social
investments and continually assessing how well they perdorm.  The Company looks for CSR investments that offer o good retumn by
having o meosurable impact on lives and society, and thot promise to grow ond sustain thamselves over fime through community




20MicRONS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS (Contd....)

involvement, The Company recognizes that everyone's future prosperity and well. bwgdwwds on a healthy plww! Cumwmﬂr

munfehhsCSltlmhumdlheCnmpmwbmhmMﬂndomldeh pany g d pr Y

By vary nature of its indusiry, | ] ..»q-.umpunr i h, whather in product devel by chai
managemant, sulalnndmurkamnrm The cunw ¥ is always looking it pply o
build healihier, more prod i umblmg them fo playa s'rung'r role in promoting prosperity in
the oommnw The Compnnf 's ampl bring their own intell business acumen, and socially responsible affitudes to the

g

g that the Comparys initk

In its andeavor of giving somathing back 1o the saciety in which the Company operates, the 20 Microns Foundation in collabaration
with Manav Seva Foundation has established o *VADODARA DIABETES ASSOCIATION® on the occasion of Word Diabetes Day and

ganizad Dicbetes ign and Diabetes Walk.
The Company’s G el i B . B bl inabiltyand smploy Absing
ond ibute to envi h i ions and products. The Company fime ond egain consults with o diverse pool of
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Governance Philosophy
20 M-crmi I.unuled hm always been oommrmed 1o hughesl standards of Corporate Govemance and firmly believes in and

The Comporry'send " ining the highes o o q bility by conducting is offoirs
h ibedite and ol oritlh Hh licobl I B 3

The Senior Management feom has an excellent blend of professionals and is guided by ethical integrity and functions in o
h " et every chollenge ond i, it for mmienizing rehurns o e sharehold

Your Compon, has been granll\r bendumg from the invaluable inputs provided by the Man-Executive Directors, who are parsons.

with vast

K Fthe Company”

= Clear staternents of Board processes.

*  Disch bili udequuh systems und Drocodurv- o monitor the state of the  affirs of the
Comgiony oble the Boord 1o effectively 9 ke holders of the Company,
Listing of Securitias.
The Company’s Equity Shares have been listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Mational Stock Exchange of Indsa Limited
on 0éth October, 2008.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Compasition

Your Comparny has a balanced mix of Exscutive, Mon-Executive and Independam Dhrectors on the Board. The tatal strength of the.
Board of Directars is 10. Your Campany has an optimum combi d Mon-Executive Directors with 50 % of the
Boord of Directors (ompnﬂnqoi Nun Emcvhuo Diractors, Since the Chairman is the Executive Director, number of Independant
Directors is 5 which is in conk fthe clause 4% of the Listing A

A specified in Clause 49, none of the Directors on the Board i o member in mare than 10 Commitiees or a Chairman of mare
than 5 Commitiees, ocross oll the companies in which he is o Director,

Mon Executive Directors' Compensation and Disclosure
Apart from sifting fees that are paid to the Independent direclors for attending Board/Committes meetings, no other

foes/commissions were paid during the year, No significant material transactions hove bean made with Independant director vis-
tevis your Comparny.

Category
The nomes and colegories of Direcior on the Boord and the number of Direclorships and Commitiee Chairmanships /

b (25



Directorship

Commiftes
Membership

Committes Membership/
Chairmanship
Commities
Chairmanship

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
M. Chondresh 5. Parikh Chairman & Managing Director 5 4
M. Rajesh C. Parikh Managing Director 5 4 1
M Al C. Parikh
[w.e.£.29.01.2009) Jgint Managing Director H -
Mr. Sudhir B. Parikh ‘Whalstime Directer 5 4
NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
M, Vishnu B Varshney GVFL Nominge 10 2
M. Miir Joshi
[upto 29.01.2009) ‘GVFL Nominee
M. Diptimoy D. Bhottacharies:
[upto 02,03, 2009] IDBl Mominen i
M, Vitheldas D Talafi Independent Director L 4
M. P handra M. Shah Inel dent Director MIL 4 1
M. Ram Devidoyal Independent Directar 4 3
M, Horish Shath Independent Directar 3
Mr. Munigh Mahan
[w.o.f. 02.03.2009] |DEBI Nominee 1
Board Meetings and Procedure
The Campany has well-defined process of placing vital and sufficient inf bafore the Board ining fo the matiers to be
idered ot voch Board and i ing: ble the Boord 1o discharge it ibilities effectively and efficiently.

The Company Secratary in consultation with

4 the Mesti

s

he concerned person in the Senior Management finalises the agenda, which is

A, During the financial year ended 31.03. 2009, the Board met 08 [ight] imes the dotes of which are as under:

Sr. Mo, Dates of ngs Board Strength
1 26.04.2008 10 ®
2 11.06.2008 10 8
3 11.08.2008 10 9
4 17.09.2008 10 9
5 25.09.2008 10 5
-3 25.10.2008 10 b
7 29.01.2009 10 8
a 29.01.2009 10 T
ey ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09
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The maxi b y : than 3 (three) colendar months.

B. Attendance of Directorsat 1) Board Meetings and
2) Annyal General Mesting,

Mr. Chandresh 5. Parikh 8 YES
Mr. Rojesh C. Parikh 8 NO
Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh 7 YES
Mr. Afil C, Parikch fw.e.f. 29.01.2009] il MNA,
Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney 7 NO
Mr. Diptimay D. Bhattocharjee [upto 02.03.2009] 7 YES
Mr, Vithaldas D. Talati 8 NO
Mr. Provinchandra M. Shah 8 YES
Mr. Mihir A, Joshi [upto 29.01.2009] 4 NO
Mr. Rom A. Devidayal 3 YES
Mr. Harigh K. Sheth Mil NOD
Mr. Munish Mohan [w.e.f. 02.03.2009] il MNA,
APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
M. Atil C. Parikh
He, oged 33 years, holds o Bachelor's degres in Chemical Engineering from Gujorat University. He then began his corser working
Traines with i Limitad in 1 999-2000. Later, ha rel 1o LISA and leted his MBA with Finance

specialization from California, On completion of MBA he joined o Financial Services fim, The Tox Credit Company, where he held
o position of o Management Analyst in 2003 and worked for 2 years contributing fo various aspects of the industry ranging from
Marketing, Analysis, HR and Operations. In the year 2005, he rejoined 20 Microns Limited as Manogement Analyst. He
contributed in developing cerain strategies and few d within the i He was later on given full
charge of the CNC division overlooking oll the major activiies within that division. He is on the Board of 20 Micrans Nana
Minerals Uid. and Bruno Industrial Products Lid, He holds 2,79,978 equity shares constituting 1.97 % of the present paid-up
capital of 20 Microns Limited.

M. Pravinchandra M. Shah

Ho, oged 71 years, holds Degroa inis M. Com, LLB, AICWA and ACS. He hos an experience of mara than 47 yeors in various fields
of Accounting, Finance, Taxation (Direct and Indirect), Company Secretarial Malters, Legal Matters, General Administration,
Labeur Matlers, efe. He started his career in the year 1959 with Textile Appli &l Co. Pvt. Lid a3 A cum
Secretary fill 1962, Ms. Shah has worked for more than 20 years (1966 - 1986) with Banco Products (india) Ltd and its group in

b_(27)
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different capacities, lastly as Director [Finance) and from the year 1989 onwords with Transpek Industry Lid as Vice President

(Finance]. He has also warked as o Itant for over than 13 years in th of Finance, Accounts, Taxaticn, Company
Low and SEBI Matters, etc. He is o Chairman of Share Transfers & Investor's Grievance Commitiee and a member of Audit
Commitiee, Remuneration Committee, IPO Commities and Nomination & C ion Committes of the Company. He holds
7,000 equity shares constituting 0.05 % of the present paid-up capital of 20 Micrans Limited,

Mr. Ram A, Devidayol
He, aged 57 years, M.Com. ond MBA. He was oppointed as the Director on the Board of the Company an 1 3th Oictober, 2007,
He has reach & exiensive i in the fields of Agrochemicals of 30 years of which 20 years in the senior — 13t Line

Management of the Companies o which he hos been associoted s Director. He has olso been octively oftached with various
Associofions, since lost over  decade. He is o director of Devidayol Sales Limited, 20 Microns Nuno Minerals Ltd, Munjol Aute
Indhusiries Ltd, and Banco Products (| Limited, He i also @ member of Audit Committes, Momi ion Committes
and Remungration Committee of the Company.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Semior Management Persannel of the
Cnmpnny and the same is posted on the website of the Company (wew 20microns.com]. All Board Members and Senior

| b Hirmed i if the Code of Conduct. A Declaration signed by the Ch, o M
Director mgnrdmg affiemation of the compliance with the Code of Canduct by the Board Mambers and Senior Management
personnel of the Company ded at the end of this repan.

2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of the Campany b ituted the fellowing frem time fo fime:
Audit Commities 27¢h Februory, 2001
Remunaration Commities thJorwory, 2003 |
Momination and Compensation Commities 5th August, 2006
Share Transters & Investors’ Grievances Committes 201h November, 1997
Finance Commities 29th November, 1997
Maonogement Commities 30h September, 1997
AUDIT COMMITTEE
Compasition
The Company has an Auda C i the Board level with t d the rele th i d with Clause 49 of the
Listing A d 2924 e the C ies Act, 1956, The C ithes acts link between Statutery

and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors and overseos the financial reparting process. The majority of Commities
mambers hove occounting and financial management expertise. The Director Finance/Chief Financial Officer, Vice Presidant/s -

=L b ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09




A

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd....)

Finance and representatives of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company are permanent invitees to the
Commitiee meetings. The Company Secretary acts a3 Secretary o the Commitiee.

The Audit Committee of Directors was re-constituted at the Board Meetings held an 2éth April, 2008 and 29th ﬁpnl 2009 by
addition af Mr. Ram Devidoyol and by inducling Mr. Munish Mahan in place of Mr. Diptimoy D.

The Cammittes, as an 315t March, 2009, comprised of the following members:
1. M Vishnu R Varshoey
2. N, Pravinchandno M. Shah
3. M Rom A, Devidayal [w.e.f. 26.04.2008|
4. M, Diptimay D Bhottacharjes [upto 02nd March, 2009)
All of them are Non - Executive Directors.
Aftendance
During the financial year ended 313t March, 2009, the Audit Committ 4 [four] times the dates of which undor:

1 22.04.2008 3 2
2 11.08.2008 4 4
3 25.10.2008 4 4
4 29.01.2009 4 3

Attendance ot the Commities Mestings:

MNames of Dire Category Mo of Meat
i, Diptimay D, Bhattacharjos

[upto 02.03.2009) Mon - Executive Director 4
M. Vishnu B. Varshney Mon - Executive Director 3
Mr. Pravinchendra M. Shah MNan - Executive Director 4
M, Ram A. Devidayal [w.e-f. 2404 2008] Mon - Executive Dirsctor 2

N\ 20,
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Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee of the Board, inter alia, provides reassurance fo the Board on the existence of an effective infernal control
environment thot ensures:

. Effi 1 aff 5

. &of dine af Aok i 1ons for oll liabilfies

o AR PR infe i d o f dhisch
el ¥ o

*  Comphiance with all relevant statutes.

The Audit Comail d, ts terrms of ref inter alia, to:
iy ywithin its i reh i seak armpink i ook
v Ol al srolhetidonnnd " Ay seciig § outridk ol 4

expertise, when considered necessary.
The role of the Commitiee shall be as under:
(] Ovaruemg the Compary's lmancd repomnq process and the disclosure of its financial infarmation 1o ensure that the
ediblh

b} R s and remaval of | auditors, faation of audit fee and opproval of payment of fees for
un,mhﬁmrmdemdbrmgnmm

o R th i RO bek i bio Boord, Socusing prmodt

Any changes in accounting policies ond proctices

Ma . S i sen chiad i
Maijor ¥

Gualifications in dralt audit repart

R 5 o diceg

The going concern assumption
‘Complance with accounting standards

Compl ith legal ing financing

Any related party ransoctions ie. transactions of the Company of material nature with the top mnnngamenr o Hhair

relatives, with sharehalders with karge holdings in the Company or their subsidiaries efc. that may h 1 conflict
with the interests of the Company o large;
Id} Reviawing with th o Y ond b dirmol audion the ok yol 1 5 d the Company's
o] R arep Fi 1 ouditond di son with J auds ignilicant findings and follow-up "
1) Reviewing the findings of any internal i igations by the internal auditors and where there is suspected fraud or iregularity
orfoilure of internal © | i | reporting the mather fo the Board,
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fgl Discussion with th | auditors, before the oudi on d scope of audit, Olwllmuhrcuﬂtl\ﬁlw
fihe qudit, § inony i d review th ol in theie o
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration policy of the Company is based | eriterions which includ il d d potential of
the Executive Director and growth of the Company,
Ihe hmrnl-on Commmoe u wesred with oll the necessary pmrs m\d harities ta d ond ensure opprop
ing Director, Jt. ordiheWihale Bnie Dicice
Composition

The Remuneration committee of Direciors wes re-constituted ot the Board Meeting held on 29%h April, 2009 by inducting Mr,
Munish Moh Joca of Ms. Diptimey D. Bhotiach

The Remuneration Committee, as an 313t March, 2009, comprised of the following members:
1. Mr.Vishnu R, Varshney - Chairman
2. MrVithaldas D, Talofi

3. Mr Provinchandra M. Shah

4. M. Diptimoy O. Bhattochariee [upto 02nd March, 2009]
All of them are Mon - Executive Directors.

Attendance

During the year 2008-09, the R J i 2%1h Janwary, 2007 and all the four members attended the
mesting.
NOMINATION AMD COMPEMSATION COMMITTEE

-RsmqulrldbrSEBl tElemS!o(iOwonS(hwn!-Emplwmshuu()pnmﬁuthuuiﬁuldqhus, 1999, the Company has
P i Findepsndant Dusciore.

Composition

The Committes, as on 315t March, 2009, comprised of the following membars:
1. Mr. Chondresh 5. Parikh - Chairman

M. Rajesh C. Parikh

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah

Mr. Rom A. Davidayal

L A
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Attendance
During the financial year endad 313t March, 2009, the Committes met 3 (fhree) time os delailed below:

Sr. No. Date of M g Committes strength  No. of members presant
1 02.07.2008 5 4
2 19.12.2008 5 3
3 21.02.2009 5 2
Attendance of the Commities Meetings:

Momaes of Directors Colegory

M. Chandresh 5. Parikh Executive Director 3

Mr. Rojesh C. Porikh Execufive Direclor 1

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati Mon - Executive Direclor 2

Me Py handra M. Shah | Mon-E ive D 1

Mr. Ram A. Devidoyal Non - Expcutive Di 2

SHARE TRAMSFERS & INVESTORS® GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

The mnpf functions of the Committes are reoppfm transfar, nwmss.on and transposition of shares, issue of duplicate share

d oll oth \afing to sh
The Share Transders & Investors’ Grievances Committes of Directors was ituted at the Board M held on 29.01.200%
by inducting Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, the then Joint Managing Director of the Company.

The Commi further ituied at the Boord Mesting held on 2904, 200% by inducting Mr. Munish Mohan in ploce of

Mr. Diptimey D. Bhatacharjee.

Composition

The Cammittee, as an 315t March, 2009, comprised of the following members:

1] Mr. Provinchondro M. Shah - Chairman

2] M. Rajesh C, Parikh fw.e.f. 29.01,2009]

3] M. Sudhir R, Parikh

4] Mr. Diptimoy D. Bhattochariee [upto 02,03.2009]

5] Mr Vitholdos D. Taloti

Except M. Rojesh C. Porikh and Me. Sudhis R. Porikh, all of them are Non - Executive Directors.

Any one of Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, Manoging Director, Mr. Sudhir R, Porikh, Whola-fime Director, Mr. Nllnun:] Savaliya, Company
Socrg‘ury cmd M. Mushith Mehia, the Seclnhnml Oﬂlngr has been duly auth | te make in the names.
the revarse of the sh once the transf ‘bvlhel:ommme
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Attendance
During the financial year ended 3151 March, 2009, the Committes met 3 (fhree] times the dates of which are as under:

1 10.06.2008 4 3
2 15.11.2008 4 3
3 01.12.2008 4 2
Attendance at the Commitiee Meetings:
MNomes of Direclers go
Mr. Pravinchondra M. Shah Mon - Executive Director 3
M. Vithaldas D. Talat Men - Executive Director 2
M. Rajesh C. Porikh [w.e.f. 29.01 2009 Executive Director Mil
M. Sudhir R. Parikh Executive Director 3
M, Diptimoy D. Bhottacharjes [upto 02.03.2009] | Non - Executive Director Nil
Mr. Munish Mohan |w.e.{. 29.04.200%] Mon - Executive Director il
IPO COMMITTEE

With a view fo quicken the decision making process, on ofl matter relating to Initial Public Offer [IPO], IPO Commitiee was
constituted 27t Navember, 2007 with & {Six) members heoded by Mr. Chondresh 5. Parikh, Chairman & Manoging Director of
the Company.

Compaosition

The Committes, a3 on 313t March, 2009, comprised of the following members:

1] M Chandresh 5. ParikH - Chairman

2] M Rojesh C. Porikh

3] Mr SudhirR. Parikh

4] MrMihir A, Joshi |upte 29.01.2009]

5] M Vithaldas D. Talati

6] Mr. Provinchandro M. Shah

Aftendance
During the fingnciol yeor ended 315t March, 2009, the Committes Met & (six] fimes the dates of which d
gth Mo, of members pr
1 05.05.2008 L] 5
2 21.07.2008 L] 4
3 11.08.2008 & &
4 26.08.2008 & 5
5 13.09.2008 & 5
& 15.09.2008 ] 5

\_.33




Maatings atten:

Mr, Chandresh 5, Parikh Executive Director 6
M, Rajesh C. Parikh Executive Director &
M, Sycdhir R Parikh Executive Director 5
e Mihir A Joshi upte 29.01.2009] | Mon - Exscutive Directior 1
N, Vitholdos D. Talati Mon - Executive Direcior &
M. Pravinchandia M. Shah Mo - Exacutive director &
i ietion of lormalites of PO the Commities b T
FUNCTIOMAL COMMITTEES
In addition to the above, the Co -...-.' i 's‘mwicﬂunningf‘ it ising of the Executives from all the Key
D d Finance Dhrectors.

The Finance Committee of Directors holds discussions on financial matters of regulor infervals. These discussions will go a long
woryin reviewing financil offairs of fhe Company.

The Company may, from time to time, i h other hctionol Commi Thed § delegated
and duties ms. respect rospmbc purposes. Moslings of such Commi held for the growth and efficient g and
et ion in the b ompany.

The meetings of all the obove i held fically looking to th TRl i S b

COMMITTEE FOR REDRESSAL OF DEPOSITORS.

This Committee is headed by Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, Managing Director of the Company and it kooks after oll mathers relating fo
dapoeurs swchas pn,mam of intarest on due dates, of principal, f bquidity and ather matters relating o
SBA of th Act, 1956 and Rul dath "

The Company has received report from Mr. Rojesh C. Parkh, Managing Director of the Company, to the effect that the Company
was the most regular in making repayment of principal, poyment of interest on due dates, maintenance of liquidity and other
matters relating bo Section SBA of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made there under and no default has been committed by
the Company in respect of the above matiers.

The Cammithes was re-constituted on 2%th January, 2009 by inducting Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati in place of Me. Mihir A_ Joshi, whe
had since resigned.

Composition

The Committes, as an 315 March, 2009, comprised of the following members:

1] Mr Rajesh. CParikh - Chairman

2] MrVitholdos D. Taloti [w.e f. 29.01.200%]

3] MrMihirA. Joshi [upto 29.01.2009]

Aftendance
The Commities met ance on 3151 March, 2009 and bath bers b ed the Meating
DISCLOSURES

related party

The related party ransactions have been ploced before the Audit Commitiee on a quarterly basis. The transoctions with related
parties, for the financiol year ended 313t March, 2009, were not in conflict with the intarest ohho Compdﬂ! urlmge Tha related
party ransoctions have been disclosed under Mote 18 of Schedule 5 of the Bal hael | Report,
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Disclosure of Accounting treatment
There is o d the following th ribed in any Acc Standard o ffinanciol of
the Company during the year,

Details of non-compliance with regard to the Capital Market
“wCompon‘ died with all the requ of the Stock Exchanges as well as th L and guideli ibed

o Exchy Board of India from time fo fime. 5mce|he[uhngo{mmmoithomm there ware no penalfies
o strictures imposed an the ‘Company by the stock exchanges or SEBI, or any ather statutory autharities an any mannes related to
copital markets.
Disclosure of Uncloimed Shares
Tha following are the number of Shares issued pursuant to the Public lssue, which remain unclaimed despite the best efforts of the
Registrar ho lisue.

Aggregate h

Shares

Shares bying in Suspense account os on 011.04.2008
on 30.09.2008 - 25846
ccount during 30.09.208 to 31.03.2009 20546
Shares ling Suspense account os on 31.03.2009 5300
'I'he\!\'umguglnonobmeﬂmnnhnll remain frazen hil the rigl of such sh
The Campany hmnn d approach ing the risks inb in the various aspects of business. The Audit Committes
of the Board is regularly ink dinbeiot e Bag i ' b e
Proceeds from Public lssue
The status of utilization of IPO procesds up to 315t March, 2009 has b disclosed in the Report of the Board of Di forming

part of the Annual Repon.
Remuneration of Directors for the financiol year 2008.09

Rermunaration 1o Executive Dirsctars hos bean paid to lhem m terms of the resolutions passed af the Genarni Me«mgl of Iha
Company under Section 269, 30'?nnd other appleabl of the C ies Act, 1956 and th
behalf by the Re F D

uh ituled 1o Schodube Xll of the Companies Act, 1956
The remuneration fo the Executive Directors consists of o fixed solary ond other penguisites os per the Rules of fhe Company. The
Prowident Fund is contributed as per Pravident Fund Rules.
The Mon-Executive Directors one not poid ony remunerotion except the siting fees for ottending the Boord and Committes
Mastings

The details of Remuneration drawn by the Exscutive Directors & Si Fees paid to the Maon-E; v D rider:
Mames of Direc Basic HRA Medical
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS :
M. Chandresh 5. Parikh 2087 . 0.87 1.74 232.49
!Hr Rajesh C. Pnnlu.h 13'0? 1.96
N, Afil C, Puniﬂllwo 012009 | 195 | ]
Mr. Sudhir R Porikh 13.07 | 1.95 0.62 1.0% 16.74
These de lede Company's contibution to provident fund
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ve Directors

M. Vishau R, Varshney 25,500

Mr. Diptimay D, Bhattocharjee Jupto 02.03.2009] 27,500

Mr. Vithaldas D, Tolati 42,000

Mr. Pravinchandra M, Shoh 50,000

M. Mihir A, Joshi [upio 29.01.2009] 12,000

Mr. Rom A. Devidayol 23,000

Mr. Horish K. Shesh il

Mr. Munish Mohan [w.e.f. 02.03, 2009]" il

'] = Sitfing Fy 1 1o e respective Insiit S
Director’s Shareholding
Sharehalding of the Di in the Company 315t March, 2009
HNomaes of Directors Mo. of shares held in the a
Company singly and / or jaintly holding
Mr. Chandresh 5. Parikh 15,48,067 10.89
M. Rojesh C. Porikh 2,79.978 1.97
Mr. Sudhir R, Parikh 1.98,345 1.39
Mr. Al C. Porikh 2,79.978 .87
M. Vishnu R. Varshney 20,700 0.15
M. Vithaldas D, Taloti 7,000 0.05
Mr. Provinchandro M. Shah 7.000 0.05
L } Acicle 129 of the Arficles of {ation of the Company, the Di L e

The remaining Directors nomely Mr. Ram A. Devidoyal, Me. Harish K. Shath, Me. Munish Mohan do not hold any shares in the
Comparny.
4. MAMAGEMENT

A detailed M Dx H o Analysis R farm part of the Report of the Board of Dirsctors.
Mo material transoction bas been entered into b( the Cnmpam with the Promaoters, Directors or the Management, their
baidiari relotives eic_ that may b fli f the Compary.

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Guearterly, Half yearly and Annwal Results are generally published in widely circuloting natonal and local daibes such as
'Economlc'hmu Englﬁh&Gu|umhund.fo('ﬂ|eiusuu5|undurd‘ English and “Loksatta” -- Gujorafi, These Results are not
h lders but are put on i baite of the Company.

The Company's Resulis and Official Mews Rel displayed on the Company's website www. 20microns.com
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2007-08 |29.05.2008 Regd. Office o1 9/10, 12.30p.m. | 1 [One] Special Resclubon wos passed in respect of

Pursuant o the Listing of the Companys Equity shares, your Team has maintained consistert ication with
nvvasiorns.

. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Tha detads of e kast fhise A | J Wl ek

Tirme

GIDC Industrial Extote, appoinimant of Relative of o Director of the Compary
‘Waghedia, Dist.: Vodedara.

2006-07 |31.07.2007 L 12.30p.m. | 3 [Three] Special Resclutions were possed in respect of

revision in the terms of oppointmem & payment of

momunergtion fo Mr. €5, Porikh, Manoging Direcior,

Me. B.C. Parikh, Joint Managing Director & Mr, Sudhir R. Farikh,
] iod of 3 from 01.04.2007.

Director i

2005-06 |05.08.2006

12.00 3 [Three] Special Resolutions were passed in respect of
noon re-oppointment of Me. R.C. Porikh, Joint Managing Director
& M, Sudhir R. Parikh, Director [Finance] for a further period
of 5 years o3 also poyment of memunerakion fo the
Managerial Parsonnel for the year 2006-07,

During the yoor 2008-09, No Exira - ordinary I Meti held.

. CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

As roquined by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the CEQ & CFO hove furnished o Certificate ko the Boord for the year ended
31stMorch, 2009,

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
This Repart on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Repont. The Company is fully compliant with all the provisions of

Clause 49 of the Listing Ag af the Stock Exch fIndia.

COMPLIANCE

A Certificate form the Statulory Auditors of the Company, firming the li with all the ditions of Corporate

Governance, os sipuloted in Clause 49 of the Listing Ag: i the Stack E: ges i ] d of this Rapan,
. GEMERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Registered Office

2/10, GIDC Industricl Estase,

Waghedia - 391740 Tel: +91.2668-262001

Dist. Vododasa, Gujeret, India Fox: +91-2668-262447

Annual General Meeting

Dayand Dote: Thursday, the 20th doy of August, 2009

Tima :3.00p.m.

Venue  Ragistered Office of the Company

\_3?




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd....)

Financial Calendar
The Financial Year of the Company is fram 15t Ageil 1o 315t March and the Financial Results will be declared as per the following
tentotive Schedule:

Parficulars Tentative Schadule

Guuarter anding an 30¢h June, 2009 End July, 2009

Guuarter / Half Year ending on 30th Saptemiber, 2009 End October, 2009

Guuarter anding an 31st December, 2009 End Jonuory, 2010

Annual Results of the Year 2009-10 Within 3 manths of the close of the finoncial year
Book Closure

The Registers of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Monday, the 17th August, 2009 1o
Thursday, the 20th August, 2009 [both days inclusive] for the purpose of 22nd Annual General Meating,

Listing Details
The Comgeny’s Equity st listed on the following Stock Exch o1 06th Octaber, 2008:

Nome of the Excl Address

Bombay Stock Exchange Limied Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 533022
Fort, MUMBAI - 400001,

Matanal Steck Exch findia Limited | Exch Flaza, Bandra - Kurde Complex, | 20MICRONS
Bandro [East], MUMBAI- 400 051,

Aol Listing Fees for the year 200910 have been paid by the Company to BSE and NSE.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.
Link Inti dia Private Limised (F ty known as Intime Spectrum Registry Limited)
C-13, Pannalal $ilk Mills Compound,
L.B. 5. Marg, Bhanup [Wast), Tel: +91.22.25963838
Mumbai - 400 078 Fax: +91-22-25960329
Share Transfor System
The Componny's shares ded on Stock Exch inD: 1l as Physical Mod
In Dernat made, the fransi Hected th hNSDL& CDSL. Majority of the sh U ke ploce in this form.
In Physical mode, the transier of sh dand d dtath f ithi th from the date
Flod b e, subl : being volid and Jnta inall reapechs

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
The ISIN code of the Shares of the Compary is INE144J01019. As on 315t March, 2009, 4947 % of the paid-up capaal has been
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dematenialized os detailed below:

Maode

PHYSICAL 71,78,372 50.53
NSDL 21,88,405 15.41
CDSL 48,38,471 34.06
TOTAL 1,42,05,248 100.00

Stock Performance
The monthly Average Prices of the Shares of the Company are given hereunder:

| October, 2008 96.25 13.85 80.00 13.50
MNovember, 2008 | 22.40 15.70 22.35 14.90
December, 2008 | 1855 14.70 18.80 14.75
Jonuary, 2009 20.00 13.25 19.70 13.20
February, 2009 19.50 14.30 20.00 14.50
March, 2009 16.50 14.00 18.40 13.50
Sharehelding Pattern
The Sharehalding Pe fthe Compary 319 March, 2009 is as follows:
Shareholding
Promater & Promater Group 6706679 47.21
Venture Copitol Funds 2675632 18.84
Faregn Institutional Investors 291000 205
Bodies Corporate 694869 489
Directors/ Relatives 34700 0.24
Office Bearers 284551 2.00
Clearing Members 98912 0.70
Mon Resident Indians 783008 5.51
Foreign Compaonies 51700 0.36
Trusts 513 0.00
Oiher Individual 2583664 18.19
TOTAL 14205248 100.00
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd.

Distribution of Shareholding

i)

The distribution of shareholding of the Company as on 313t March, 2009 is as follows:

Muml total Mo. of Shares fofotal
Shorsholders | Sharsholding held sholding
Upte 5000 Pa34 98.52 2120618 14.93
5001 - 10000 59 0.59 4246358 3.00
10001 - 20000 9 0.39 590090 4.15
"IJDOOI - 30000 ) n | o 275516 1.94
30001 - 40000 5 0.05 | 167883 118
40001 - 50000 & 0.06 269899 1.90
50001 - 100000 12 oIz 937351 6.60
100001 & obove 16 0.1é ?417533 56.30
TOTAL 9.982 100.00 1,42,05,248 100.00
Investor Correspondence
In order to focilidate quick redressal of the grievances/queries os olso quick disposal of the matters relating o physical share
sransbers, i i d any ather query relating 1o the shy f the Compary, pl ite fo:
M. Nikunj Savaliya
Company Secretary & Complionce Officer
20 Microns Limited

307.308, Arundeep Complex,
Vododara - 390 007, Gujorat, India
Tel: +912653057019

Fax: +91 2652333755

Email: investors(@20microns.com

a0l /
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DECLARATION FOR CODE OF CONDUCT

As pravided under Clause 49 of the Listing with the Stock Exch it is hereby declared that the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have offirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct for the yeoar ended
31stMarch, 2009,

Ploce : Vododara Chandresh 5. Parikh
Date : 17.07.2009 Chairman & Managing Director

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
20 MICROMS LIMITED
We haw lmmlrwd the relevant records of 20 Microns Limited [the Company) for the year ended March 31, 2009 relating fo
di of Corporate G as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into, by the
Compary, mlh the Stock Exchanges.
Th diance of conditions of Corporate G isthy ity of th g Our inotion was limited fo
d d impl ion thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring th I f th difions of the Corporate
Wis it i CHieig gl e Conngary,
In our apinion and to the best of our ink and ding to the axpl Qives 1o us, we shale Ihnr the Company has
comphied with the eanditions of Corperate G ipulated in Clouse 49 of the ab ioned Listi
W sate that no investor grievance is pendmg fora penod ancaedmg ane manth against the Company, as cedified by the share
transfer ogents of the Company and based ined by them.
e further sate that, such liance is nedther to the future viability of the Compony, nor es o the efficiency or
eflectiveness with which the management has conducted affains of the Company,
Fer Manubhai & Co.
Charlered Accounbants
K.C. PATEL
Pace : Ahmedabad Partner
Date : luly 17,2009 Membership No. 30083
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Mambers of
20 MICRONS LIMITED.

We have audited the attached Bolance Sheet of 20 MICRONS LIMITED ['the Company’] as ot 313t Morch, 2009, and olso the
Profit and Loss Account for the yeor ended on that dote annexed thereto and the Cash Flow Eﬂunmnrio{lhe year ended an that
date. These f-nenoul mremcnu ure!he luspnnubuh?go{liw Company's o . Our responsibiliy i i

thesa s

We conducted our audit i ! th Audifing Standards g by din India. Those Standards require that we plon
and pedorm the audit 1o obiain reasonable assurance obout wlnlﬁer I||e financial stotements are free of material misstolement.
An audit includes asomining, on o fest basis, evidence supparting the amounts and declosures in the financiol ssotements. An
MI also mcludes maessmg the accounling pmu:uplea vsad and significant estimates made by manogement, as well as
e W believe that our audit provides o reasonable basis for our opinion.

ired b [Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 and related d issued by the Centrol Findia
in tarms of !uh Sachon (44) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we encloss in the Annexure hereto a statement on the

hs 4 and 5 of th d Ovder.

Further bo cur in the A forred graph 3 above, we report that;
ol We b bigined all the inf ion and explonaticns which fo the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of cur audit;

b In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law, bove been kept by the Company so far o3 appears from our
axamination of those bocks;

€]  The Bakonce Sheat, the Profit ond Loss Account and Cosh Flow Stotement dealt with by this report ore in ogreement with books
ol sccount;

d) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement deolt with by this repor comply with the

Accounting Stendards refermed o in sub - section [3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1955,

On the basis of written represeniations received from the directors as on 3151 Morch, 2009 and ioken on record by the Board

of Diractors, wa report that none of directors is disqualiied os on 3191 March, 2009 from being appointed as a director in

terms of Clouse [g) of sub section [ 1] of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

| In our opinion and to the best of cur ind ion and ding to the explanations given 1o us, the soid occounts read
togethar with the Significant Accounting Policies and other notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Adt,
1954, in the manner so required, and presant a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genenally
accepled in India:

L insofaras i relates 1o Balance Sheet, of th f afiairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2009;
i, insoforosit relotes o the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on thet dote; and
i, in 3o for as it relates 1o the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow of the Company for the year ended an that date.
For MANUBHAI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
Place: Ahmedabad [K.C. Patel)
Date : April 29, 2009 Patner

Membership No.: 30083
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AUDITORS' REPORT (Contd...

[Referred to paragraph 3 of our repart of even date]

1.

2.

5.

In respect of its fixed assets:

a, The Company has mainsained proper records showing full pariculars including quanfitative details and situation of fixed
assefs.

b, Asexploined to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by th F verif
during the year, which in Ml apinion is moaomb(e, hm-ng ragnrd fo Iha me al the Comm nnd nomle of s assels. N
informed to us, no mater 1o the records
bythe Company,

€. In our opinion, the Company has not disposed of any substansiol pant of fixed assets during the year so os o offect gosng
cancem status.

Inrespect of its inventories:

T Lo— . b bysically vertied by at regulor intervals during the year.

b, In our opinion and ding 1o the inf ion and expl given to us, the procedures of physical verification of

fellowed by th ble and oded relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of ifts business.

T kainad lsofi 1o Aswopkoinedic i, here i g i

' il i d it backvacends.

G of loans granted to parti din the regi intained u/s 301 of the C jes Act, 1956.

o, The Company g ik party din the register maintained under secfion 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956, The maxi Teoheud i iy o i R6 170 fac i v oo e Bl the ko ok
to such porty was Rs 170 lacs.

b.  In our opinion and ding to the inf: ian and explanation given to us, the rate of interest and other terms and

conddtions on which loan have been granted to the party listed in the reguter mainlamned under section 301 of the
companies Adt, 1956 are nat, Prime facie, pmdwlolhhlnlcr«rdmﬁomwny

c  Inrespect of | d by the pany the principol is repayable over iod of three yeor and hence thers
is N repayment sdoadula

d.  The loan granted by the Company is repayable an within o pericd of theee years and therefore quastion of overdue
‘omount does not crise.

TR £l ki Froen porf g5 o intained u/s 301 of the Companies A, 1956.
The Cmnpuny has not taken any loans or advances in Iha nature of loans, secured or unsecured Irom porties covered in the
register maintained under saction 301 of the Companies Adt, 1956 C by, reparting per clauses i}
] 1o (i) (g] of parograph 4 of the Order licoble in cose of the Company.

In respect of internal contral

In our opinion and ing to the inf and explanations given to us, there are adequale iMemal control procedures

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, fived assets and
for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not chserved any continuing foilure to cormect major weaknesses in
iMemal control system.

! f d te b d into o register maintained u/s 301 of the C. bes Act, 1956,
a,  According to the information and amhmhm gwm |n us . we are of the opinion that the particulars of oll contracts ar
that need to be entered into the register ined under section 301 of the Companies Ad, 1956 hove been
somainioined.
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b, Having regard to the nature of ion and non availability on b ions, the bility of price in
respact of transaction made in p i of i the register d section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the volue of n.lpm frve lacs in respect on any party during the yeor can not be
ascerfained.

4. Inrespect of deposits from public
In cur apinion and ding to the infe i d exph given to us, the Company has complied with fhe pravisions of

sections S8A and S8AA of the Companies Adt, 1956 und Companies [Acceptonce of Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard 1o the
deposits occepted from public. We are informed that no Order has been possed by the Company Low Board or Mational
Comparny Low Trebunol or Resarve Bank of India or any Cour or any ather Tribunal.

7. Inrespect of internal audit system
The Company has uppoln'ed 1lrms of chartered occountants os mlwa uudllors On Ihv basis of wponi submitted by intemnal

oudilor, in our op mmm s P
8. Inrespact ofmai i
ding to infk and explonation given to us, neither order hos been passed by Central Government nor have cost
records been prescribed under section 209(1) {d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of products manufoctured by the
Compary.
9. Inrespect of statutery dues:
@, In aur opinion and ding to the ind ion and eaplanation given fo us, fhe company has been regular in undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Incaeme Tax, Wealth Tax, Investor Edy d P Fund, Emgh ! Shote

Insurance dues, Custom duty, Excise duty, Professional fox ond other stotutory dues o3 may be opplicoble fo the company
except in cose of Income Tox deducied ot Source, Sales Tax and Service Tax where there wos some deloy on few occasions of
some of the locations.
Furiher, since the Control Governmaent has fill dote not prescribed the omount of cess peyable under section um of the
Campanies Act, 1956, we are not in pasition o comment upon the regularity or otherwise of the Company in ds the
sama.

b, According to the ind ion and explanations given 1o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income fax, sales
oo, wisalth hax, service bax, custom duty ond excise duty were in arears, os ot 315t March, 2009 for o period of more than six
manths from the date I||eg bacome po-pnble

¢ Theduiilsold: . hath hacd d curtold -
Amount Forum where dispute is pending
(in Locs Rs.)
1 Centrol soles fox ond 14.02 Agsistant Commissioner of Soles Tax
Sales Tax
2 Cantral Excise 229 Central Excise & Gaold [(Contral) Appellate Tribunal
10. 1 i dle d cosh losses

The Company does not have accumulated losses and has not incurmed cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

M fd Hrandol ion / bonks / deb
In our opini d eccording to he inf i d explanations given to us, the Company defoulted in the rep i
dues to financial institutions and banks.
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12

20.

21.

I ! d ad: nted on the basis of security.
In owr opinion and ding to the inf ion and explonation given fo us, no loans and advances have been granted by the
Compary on the basis of security by woy of pledge of shores, debentures and other securities.

PR Jicable to Chit fund

In our apinian, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society as per the Chit Fund Act, 1982 and other
lagish . Theretare, cl 4xii) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

I i deal oo b Sk A oth

As the company is not dealing or troding in shores, securities, debentures and other investiments, provision of clouse 4(xiv) of the
Orderis not opplicable to the Company,

P fg given forl kan by others.
ding to the ind ion and explanation given 1o us, the Company has not given any guoransess for loans token by others
lie ionki ool ! " A thersh hdtedh of th tanehoabl
[} Orderis
I i ion of term k
Vol i i Rk B iad o thi prurpsost forvhich thay aed
- Inrespect of fund used
ding fo the infs and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet and cash flow
A 1hy pany, funds raised on shon-term basis have, prima facie, not been used for long-temm purpose.

I M il all fsh
During the year, the Comparry has not made any pred | all 1 of shares to parties and ies covered in the Register
maintgined under Section 301 of the Companies Adl, 1956,
The Company d any det during the year theref groph 4(xix| of the Order is not applicable.
L f J y roi ¥
W by Rt thin o i oF y peised by public i disclosad inthe notes ki i
In respect of fraud
A ding to the ink ion and expl gven ba us, no fraud on or by the Company bas bean noticed or reparted during
the year th financial by ially missiied,
For MANUBHAI & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
Place: Ahmedobad [K.C. Patel)
Date : April 29, 2009 Patner

Mambarship Mo.: 30083
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(RUPEES IN LACS)

SCHEDULE

AS AT
March 31st, 2009

March 31

AS AT

SOURCESOFFU
SHAREI‘POLDERSFUND
a)  Share Copital A 1420.52 1244.48
b) Share Application Money "
€ Sockeption outstanding 22.70
d) Reserves and Surplus B 1576.38
2843.56
2. LOAN FUNDS
o) Secured Loons c 3715.94
b} Unsecured Loans D il
3. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
10143.06
APPLICATION OF FUMDS :
1. FIXED ASSETS E
Gross Block B8111.63 780657
Less : Depreciation and amertization 296364 2583.90
Met Block 5147.99 5022.67
Capital Work - in -process 460.01 87.95
5&08.00 5110.62
2. INVESTMENTS F 90.53 £9.09
3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES G
a)  Inventories 1906.55 1283.00
b)  Sundey Debtors 232892 1968.72
€] Cash&Bank Balance 497.75 30681
d) Other Curreni assets 157.73 121.09
el Loans&Advances 1484.00 0414
6376.95 4303.76
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES AMD PROVISIONS H
a)  Cusrent Liobilties 1467916 117495
b) Provisions 253.25 194.55
1932.41 1371.50
MET CURRENT ASSETS 4444.54 293226
10143.06 8111.97
Staternent of Significant Accounting polices R
Nadtes on Account 5
“Aa parourauditreport aitached
For Manubhai & Co. Forand on behalf of Beard of Directors
Chartered Accourtonts
K.C. Potel Chandresh 5 Parikh Rajosh Parikih N1 Savalio P, Shah
Partrer Chai i i ing D6 Secretory Director
Ploce: Ahmedabod Place: Vodadoro
Date: 29" Apeil 2009 Date: 29 Ageil 2009
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 315T, 2009

(RUPEES IMN LACS)

(Goross) 1452062
Less:- Excise Duty and Sales Tax 733.82
Net Soles 13786.80
Ofher Income J 149,35
0y ) in Stock of Finish ! K 159.04 217.0
1406519 1100726
EXPENDITURE :
Cost of Matenals L £452.45 469334
Manufacturing Expenses M 1816.53 162611
Paymentto and Pravision for Employees N 1511.53 1323.12
Administrotive and Other Expenses ] 386.58 1
Salling and Disiribution Expenses » 2086.71 1379.59
Research & Development Expanses 31.47 55.46
1228527 9445.70
hidocs Dactia P T " A 180,57 156156
Interast and finance expenses Q TBB2 525.44
Depreciation and Amartisofion 403,59 372,55 |
Profit before Tax and Exceptional ltex 618.21 66356
Less:- Excoptional Ihem | Restructuring foes] 5N 371,08 3947 |
Profit belore Tax 24718 624.09
Less: Curnt Tax 27.00 £9.53
Lass: MAT Cradit Entitlemant [27.004 [69.53)
‘Wealth Tax 1.50 .
Fringe Borsafie Tax 2750 18,00
Add: Income Tox odjustment of sorlier yeors 0.37 4.40
Less: Adjustment for Defesred Tax 9 B4.59 197.00
Add: MAT Credit Entilomant of earier year - 45.60
Nt Prafi for the Yeor 133.95 459.10
Loss: Chargy T P R PO i 1437
ting Stondard AS. 15 (Net of Tax)
Loss : Adjusted op ] 2 12,89
- 1.48
Balance of Prolit / {Loss) as per last Balance Sheet 254,55 [201.05)
BALANCE OF PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 390.51 256,55
Basic Earing Per Share Lo 369
Dilluted Earming Per Share 100 | 365
$Signik g pakios R
Nates on Account 5
As por our oudit report oRoched
For Manubhai &Co. For and on behall of Board of Directors.
Chanared Accountants
K. C. Patel Chandresh 5 Parikh Rajesh Parikh M) Sovalia PM. Shah
Portner ‘Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Secretary Director
Place: Ahmedobad Place: Vododara
Date: 28" Apnl 2009 Dote: 29" Aprd 2009
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PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE -A
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED 2000.00 2000.00
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each
(Previous Year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares)
I1SSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
14205248 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1420.52 1244.48
(Pravious Year 1,24,44,800)
*(Of the above () 32,65,350 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up have beenissued os Bonus Shares by Caopitolisation
of Generol Reserve and balance of Profit'& Loss Account
i) 24,62,635 Equity Shores of Rs 10/~ each fully poid up have
been issued fo thore holders of amalgamating companies
onamalgamation.]*
TOTAL 1420.52 1244.48 |
SCHEDULE-B
RESERVES AMD SURPLUS
‘GEMERAL RESERVE
As perlost Bolonce Sheet 12.89
Add:- Tronsher from Emph k option Outstanding | on lapse of the Ogtion) 819
Less: Transler to Profit and Loss account - -12.89
819 &
SHARE PREMIUM
As per bast Balance Sheet 1319.83 1319.83
Add: Proceeds from public offer/Employes Stock Option Scheme TA1.66 -
Less: issue expenses odjusted 331,26 -
1750.23 1319.83
PROFIT AND LOS5 ACCOUNT 390.52 256.55
TOTAL 2148.94 1576.38 |
SCHEDULE-C
SECURED LOANS
Term Leans from
Financial Institutions 22680 283.50
Banks 1584.34 1474.08
181114 1757.58
Working Capital Finance From
Financial Instibtions - 193.33
Banks 297793 1692.41 |
2977.93 1885.74
Delerred Payment Credits against assets 59.68 72.62
{Amount Payable within next one year 26.54 Lacs F'Yr. 34. 28 Locs)
4B4B.75 3715.94 |

asl /'
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(Contd....)

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE-D
UMSECURED LOANS
Fined Deposits
From Directors

Fram Orthess

Trode Deposit
Sales Tox

March 3138, 2009

910
82017

March 31st, 2008

829.27
4.49

179.05
1012.81

SCHEDULE -E
FIXED ASSETS

FREEHOLD LAND . . 55.37

LEASEHOLD LAND 1 N -| 7507
FACTORY BUILDING -| 15082
PLANT AND MACHINERY | 603757 342.13| (47.29)| 6332.41
VEHICLES 20090) 3001 (1599 | 21500
FURNITURE AMD W01.27) 2648 .| 2ES
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
(B] INTANGIBLE ASSETS

55.00

a) Subsidiary

154924 ordinary shares of 20 Microns SON BHD of RM 1.00 each 21.44
b) Othar Componies
00! 10% fully poid Redeomabh
C | bl peaf PRI
Rs. 100 each of Eriez Finance and nvestmant Limited. 60.00 60.00
BO000 Equity Shares of Ereiz Finonce & Investment Limited of Rs. 10 each. B.00 a.00
(I} Crther Securities:
Mational Saving Certificate (Lodged with Sales tax Auth 1.09 1.09
TOTAL 90.53 49.09
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

PARTICULARS A
1st,2009 March
SCHEDULE-G
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
IMVENTORIES
Row Materials | Including intransit Rs. 16.92 Locs PYr. 1.08 Locs) 1012.47 53338
Finished Goods (Including in transit Bs 74,63 Locs BYr. 7.77 Locs) B1594 664,68
Stores & Spares 78.14 B4.94
1906.55 1263.00
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Dlobt fing i iod ding s n
fo) Considered Good B8.80 110.52
(b) Considered Doubtiul 786 13.60
Ré.bb 12412
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts 7.86 13.60
8880 110.52
Orthers [Corsidered Good) 2240.2 1878.19
2328.92 1988.72
CASH AMD BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand 22,456 1617
Balances with Scheduled Banks
Fixsd Deposit Accounts { Liquid Assets) 70.00 70.00
Fiaed Deposit Accounts (Margin money) 101.41 111.469
Current Accounts 303.87 108.95
497.75 30681
‘OTHER CURREMT ASSETS
Interest receivoble on fixed deposit 16,14 649
MAT Credit Receivoble 141.60 114.60
157.73 121.09
LOANS AND ADVAMCES
[Unsecured,Considered Good|
Advances recoverable in cosh or kind or for value 1o be received 51835 22856
Loan 170.00 3097
Advonce 1o Subsidiary [ Shore Applicotion Money) 2847 -
Deposits 214.76 153.64
Advance Incoma Tax 24713 166,68
Advonce for Capitol Goods 307.29 24.29
1486.00 604,14
TOTAL 6376.95 4303.76
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)
PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE-H
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors
Dhwas to Micra and Small Enterprises 54.41 -
Diwes to Others 139600 978.57
Advances from Customers 17.76 19.76
Copital Expenses 84,33 292
Due to bank in current account 411 13.97
[ d b d dep: 56.84 50.32
Cher Liobilities 63.71 109.41
167916 1174.95
FROVISIONS
Excise and Royolty on finished goods 3.66 12.72
Taxation 20210 158.60
Provision for Grotuity 47.49 25.23
25325 194.55
TOTAL

SCHEDULE-I
SALES
Domestic
Export
TOTAL
SCHEDULE-)
OTHER INCOME
Intarest on Bonk deposts
Interest on Loan
Insesest 1o athers
Dividend
Income fax refund { including interest)
Profit on soles of Assets
Export incantive
Royalty received
Bad Debts Recovered
Insurance cloims.
Miscellaneous Income
TOTAL

1932.41 1371.50

March 31st, 2009

13124.00 10306.53
139661 116242
14520.62 11468.95
124 1291
36.66 -
1.72 .
10.14 0.28
10.63 -
182 1.39
5.40 s
1273 9.45
7.61 E
526 1.94
46,15 2322 )

149.35 49.39




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

PARTICULARS FOR YEAR FORYEAR
EMDING ON ENDING ON
March31st,2009 Morch 3151, 2008
SCHEDULE-K
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS
Closing Stock B15.94 &64.68
Less : Opening Stock 656,90 447.67
Increase/|Decrease] in Stock of Finished Goods 159.04 217.01 |
SCHEDULE-L
COST OF MATERIALS
Raw Material Consumed
Opening Sock 532.31 411.32
Purchases 3483.90 2398.45
Less : Goods in Transit 1692 1.08
Less : Closing Stock $95.55 532.31
Raw Material Consumed 3003.74 227638
Purchase of Goods 344871 2415694
TOTAL 6452.45 4693.34
SCHEDULE-M
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Fowor and Fuel 1399.15 120765
Foctory E d other Manufacturing Exp 114.60 116,51
Stores & Spores Consumed 20.83 20.03
Repair - Plant & Machanery mnarz 268.10
- Building 1o.78 13.72
TOTAL 1816.53 1626.11
SCHEDULE-N
PAYMENT TO AND PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowance 130167 1157.23
Contribution fo Prevident Fund & Others Funds 65.37 54.94
Gratuity 37.60 859
Staff WeHore & Amendies 41.53 38.25
Managerial Remuneration 65.36 41.00
Volue of Stock aption to Directors = 3.11
TOTAL 1511.53 1323.12 |
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(Contd....)

PARTICULARS

FORYEAR

ENDING ON
March 31st, 2009

FORYEAR
EMDING OM

March 31st, 2008

SCHEDULE-O
ADMINISTATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
Rem
Rates and Toxes
Insurance
Fost, Telephone & Courier
Travelling & Conveyance
Viehicle Running & Maintenance
Professional Fees
Auditors Reruneration
Directors sitfing fees
Sales Tax
Donation
Bad Debts writien off
Provision for Bod debis
Miscellansous Expenses
TOTAL
SCHEDULE-P
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPEMSES
SELLING EXPEMSES
Travelling Expenses
Rebate and Discount
Sales Commission
Onther Salling Expanses

DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Fraight outward - Local sales
Fraight outward - Export soles
Service Tax

TOTAL
SCHEDULE-Q
IMTEREST & FINANCE EXPEMSES
Insgrest on Term Loans
Interest on warking Capital Loans
Orhar Inferest
Bank Commission and Changes
TOTAL

2507 20.60
258 242
2529 2322
82.40 6764
B5.75 78.62
3282 3395
29.61 3226
337 315
1.56 1.32
1.77 23.72
077 0.29
1.42 405
626 329
B7.90 73.36
386.58 368.09
217.99 17423
63.53 4647
39.60 26,85
288.87 163.76
£10.00 411.31
1244.40 734.51
170.97 185.96
6135 4581
1476.71 P68.28
2086.71 1379.59
092 221,76
388.05 179.99
118.06 B&.48
72.80 an
788.12 525.45
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

SCHEDULE: R

STATEMENT OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Historical Cost Basis:
The financial stmeanm otu prepared u-\dar the historical cost convention and in occordance with opplicoble mandatory
ace [ . fthe Companies Adt, 1956,

2. UseofEstimates
The preparation of the financial statements requines estimates and ossumptions fo be made that affect the repored amount of
assets and liobiliies on the date of the financial siatements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reparting period. Diflerence between the actual result ond estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are lknown /
materialized.

3. Revenue Recognition
A} The Company foll | f ing for iz d axp
B) Ewport Iwﬂuﬁh available undar ﬂu mhnr scheme are occrued in the year in which the goods are exporied and are

4. Sales

A} Sales higures are inclusive of Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Central Soles Tax and freight in case of landed rotes, but are net of
sales returns, and rate difference odjussments.

B) Domesticsal d o dispatch of prod
€} Exportsales ore recognized on the d i
5. Fixed Assets ond Depreciation
A} Foed ossets include oll expenditure of copital noture ond stoted ot cost [net of Cenvale, wherever opplicable) less
accemulated depreciation.
B) Depreciation on fired assets is provided on straight-line methed of the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schadule XIV 1o
the Companies Act, 1956

€} Inrespect ol additi dsisken o during theysas,d " . idad on pi -
D}  In cose of lease hold lond, 95%mnoflem-sbemgummudwouﬂu‘lof?ﬂmwhhho{ﬂwIwuwhudmm
less
) Expand prejscs pendh - h M—ll\ehend'Capurd“ K In Progress which will b iz
in respective hoods of Frued A ] disction,
F Mur_hmerrmmlherprmddungmlhplnnrand hii or suk y and whose useful e is expacted to be
irregular life of related pl q ki
&. Impairment of Fixed Assets
A} Consderation is given ot each balance sheet date o d ine whether there is any indication of impai ‘nhemnymg
amount of the company”s fised assefs, i any indication exists on asset bl is e d. P loss is
e vch r i dof ) bl

B Remml of mpmm\anl Imm recognized in pnur years is recorded when there iz an indication that the impairment losses

g gar exist or hove decreased,
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

7. Inventories
Raw Materials, Stores & Spares and finished goods are valued af cost or net realizable value whichaver is lower. For this purpose
oot is arrived at on First in First out bosis [FIFO).

B. Foreign Exchaonge Transactions

Al T ions of foreign ¥ ded of the exchange rate o3 opplicoble of the date of ion. Manetary items.
outstanding as on balance sheet date are revalued ot exchangs rate prevadling on balonce sheet dote and the gain / loss is
recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

B) The pramium or discount arising ot the incepticn of forward exchange controcts is amenized os expenses or income aver the
life of the Contract. Exchange differences on such controcts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in
which the exchange rates change. Any profit or boss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange controct is
recognized os income or o expensa for the year.

9. Invesiments

A} Cursent | e 0 the | i d quated / fai value, computed category wise.
8 LongHermi stoted Jdod by diroctly otibutoble cost. Frovsion for diminuion infhe value of |
i i ol by if ssch o decline is of ather than inth i 1h

10. Employee Banefits

A} Short ferm employes benefits are recognized o3 expenses of the undiscounted amount in the profit ond loss account of the
year inwhich the related sarvices is rendered.

Pest erployment and other long term amployee benafits are recognized as an expanse in the profit and loss account for the
year in which the employee has rendered service. The expensa is recognized af the present value of the amount payable
determined using octuarial valuation technique. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post employment and ather lang
o ksl P R i

C} Long term benefits in the farm of provident fund and pension scheme whether in pursuance of any low or atherwise are
accounted on occrual basis.

11. Borrowing Cost
B i ts attributable fo the it d fassats itakized as part of the cost of such assets up to the.

FEN N e
yfor their Other treated as

12. Taxes on Income

A T o ol curren. dabiresd ond kv bt s,

B) Cuwrrant income fax and fringe benefit tax are measured ot the amount expected fo be poid to tax outharifies in accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act.

C) Deberred tax resulling from “iming difference” batween book and taxable peofit is accounted for using the tax rates and lows
Il‘ql ho\rcbeen moc!od w:ubﬂummlv onomd ason Iiw hqkmoe sheat date, Dcfurrod 1ax asset is recognized and comied

he assats will b infuture,

0] Minimum N!emmo T [MAT) Cmdlmmmmd mmmﬂl aaly whan and to the extent thare is convincing evidence that
the parry will pay naemal i d d. I the year in which the MAT Credit becomes ebigible to
be recognized as an asset in iy with ihu dati hained in Guid Mote issued by the Institute of

Chortered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by woy of cradit to the profit and loss account and shown os MAT
credit enfitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying ameount of MAT
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

Credit Entitternent to the extent there is na longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax

during the specified periad.
13. Provisions, Confi iobiliti 4 i Assets
gl R Faii i J when hare is o preserit obligofi i
of past evant omi it is probable |hnr there will bc an oulﬁo« or rmmoas Commgem I.-obth-as are not recognized but are
disclosedinth 5. Contingent Assets g
14. Enpluymmxluphun

The accounting value of slock options s determined on the basis of *Intrinsic volue” represanting the excess of fair price on the
date of grant over the exercise price of the shares granted under the “Employee Stock Options Scheme” of the Company, and is
recognized o3 compensation in the year in which option is granted in eccordance with Guidance Note on “Accounting for
Emplayess Share-Based Paymants” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

15. Intangible Assets
Acquired Intangible Assets in the form of “Process Know How” is ized at th A i d d a pariod
of 5 years, depending on their estimated useful life.

16. General:

Accouning policies not specifically referred o ith g ¥ ing proctice.

SCHEDULE: 5
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENT:
1. Share Capital:
A} During the year the Company made Initial Public Offer |'IPO) and offer for sale ot a price of Rs 55/- per share. Consequently
the Company has cllotted 16,75,619 equity shares of Rs 10 sach on 25-9-2008. The fully poid up equity shares of the

Company were listed lor trading an the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stack Exchangs on &-10-2008.
B)  Thefunds of ks 2393.13 Lacs roised gh the IPC have b ilizad. der upto March 31, 2009:
(Rs in Lacs)
AMOUNT
1 Asmount paid | ing shareholders thraugh Offer for Sale 1471.60
2 Issue Expenses 331.28
3 | Amount utilized for i ion of the copocity of locati 590.33
TOTAL 2393.19
€} Share issue expenses incurred omounting to Bs 331,26 Locs are odjusted against Share premium received from the public
abler during the yaar.

2. Secured Loans:
A} Term loan from financial insfitufions ore secured by equitable morgoge of ceroin land / plant and maochinesies of the

Company.

B] Facilities with bank compeise of term loan and Mrdmﬂ Bacilities which are secured by equitable margoge of cenain land /
plant and machinaries of the C: d ag d receivable of the Company,

€) Deferred Jus e purchoss ol vehich o by hypoth I

D] Term Loan due within one year R 433.36LnuiP-mimsTeurRleE.lsl.un}
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(Contd....)
FIRST SECOND
CHARGE CHARGE
BASIS
1| P i, okl and bl locotad | DEI & SBI S8l
otflotne 172,174 and 175 Vodadala, Dist. Baroda, Far Term Loan Far Working
Capaal
m | P d i ble and i bl locoted | DB, EXIM &
atPlotNo 157 Village Mamuara, Dist. Bhuj. 5B, For Term Loan SBIl
ForWorking
Copital _|
| Office premises situated ot 307,308, Arundeep Complex, | DBl EXIM & S8l
Race Course, Barodo and of 134 8 135, 15t Floor, 581 For Working
Hinduston Kohinoor Ind. Comples, LBS Marg, For Term Loan Capital
Vikhroli (W], Mumbai.
~ | Pr dh obleondi bl located 1081
ot Plot Mo 104/3 Villoge, Puthus, Dist Tirunelvelli, Tomilnodu. For Torm Loon
v | P Ty e cnd i bl located 1 DB, EXIM & 5B 581
ot Plet Ne F.75,/76/B2/85 and H-B3/84, For Term Loan ForWorking
RIICO Industrial avea, Swaroopgun, Rajasthan. Copital
VI | Movebleandi ble Assats k dat <8 e
Plat Mo, 253/254, Waghodia Dist, Baroda ForWarking
{Excluding those as per sr. na. X Caopitol
Vil | Movableand i b L ] sel
PlotMe. 9,10,11,728and 729, at For Werking
G.1.0.C. Waghodia Dist. Baroda. Capitol
Will | Mevable and immaovable Assets bacated at Plat 581
Mo, 23/24 ot Hosur, Tamilnady, For Working
Capitol
K | Hypothecation ofallth ith pany <8l
For Warking
Caopital

All the tesm loans and working capital borowing are fusther collaterally secured by personal guarantee of Chairman and
Managing Direcior and Whole Time Director of the Company.
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(Contd....)

3. Contingent Liobilities :

RsinLocs)

1 Diemand of Sales Tax disputed in oppeal. 14.02 16.22

2 | Claims from Excise auth knowledged a3 dob 229 229

3 | Demondofl Taxdisputed in appeal. 9.03
Estimated ameunt of contracts {net of ad '] g to b sed on capital account, not provided for amounting fo Rs.
37.57 lacs (Previous yeor Rs. 28,37 lacs).
In the apénion of the th L d odv soted ot o value, which is realizobl " dinary
course of b d i is mexde for all k A il

Pravision for Cument Tax is made os per Section 115 JB of the Income Tox Act, 1961 However, Company is enfitled to Minimum
Alternate Tax Credit os per Section 1 15 J A4 of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

fitand |

Loans token in the past,

FRs371.061

The Company has mdanlduad amarprm; Lemarad undar the Miera, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2004 an
Th

the basis of th i

h ises is Rs 46.11 Locs and interest

payable to them is Rs 8,30 Locs (Previous Year Null.
Auditors remuneration:

Particulars

payable

MARCH 31,2009

[Rsin Lacs)

MARCH 31,2008

Audit Foes 300 3.00
In other capacity 1.62 219
Outof Packet Expenses 0.66 012
10. A} Monogeriol Remuneration under Section 198 of the C Act, 1956 poid ble during the yeor, o the Directors:

Particulars

MARCH 31,2009

MARCH 31,2008

Salaries and Allowances 59.48 54,57
Cantribution to P! F. 5.88 5.39
Value of Stock opfion 1.04
Total 65.36 61.00

* Includes remuneration poid to Whola Time Director which is subject 1o approval of shoreholders.

B) Since monogeriol personnal are not paid commission, computation of net profit under Section 349 of the Companies Act,

1956 is not stoted.

W/
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

11. Licensed and Installed Copacity.

A} Licensed: L i ired under the Industries [Devel & Regulation) Act,
B) Installed:
Particulars
1. DryGround Minerals MT 69400
2. WetGround Minerols
China Clay
Hydrous/ Refined and Calcined T 26400 26400
[3. Speciality Chemicals MT 3150 2400
Installed copocity being technical matter is token as per ceificate of Chairman and Managing director and not varified by the
auditors,
* Copacityisvarioble d fing i e
** Copocity is stated on the basis of Technical Report.
€} Particulors f good 4 i/ traded, [Rsin Lacs)
Dry Ground Wet Ground Others
Minarals Minerals
Gity MT Value  GiyMT Value QiyMT  Value
‘Opening Stock 10590 400.79 3950 238.62 2837 17.49
(13897) (346.17) | (2826) | [@5.71) | (87| (15.78)
Production 528590 15625 13492
61129) (14793} (125109

Purchase for Re Sale 1nenz 2668.72
(118030) | (2415.79) | (147 | (108

Purchase for resale [imer divisional) 4440
(2920} 10}

Saoles” 173238 10662.71 | 13054 | 2592.23 2130 |1265.68
{156134) (8559.85) |(12753) |(1992.12) | (1902) |{?16.98)

Inter Divisional Sales 12156 1370 11361
[31715) (1058) [1o118)
Closing Stock 9814 48530 | 5152 | 23455 | 2838 2146

(8127) (400.79) | (3950) | (238.62) | (2387)| (17.49)

Mote:  Figures in bracket relate o previous period.
*Soles iy inchudis salea of

N



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

12. R l
Diry Minerals M Taa4 1346.02 49242 P42.42
Wet Minerals MT 54441 203.55 L8608 254.50
Othars - 145417 - 1079.47
Total 3003.74 2276.39

*Consumption includes inter divisional transders of 12878 MT in dry and 10685 MT in wet process [Previous period 34862 MT in
dryand B035 MT in wet process)

13. Valueof d and indi arteriol d
(Re.in Lacs)

Parficulars MARCH 31,2009 MARCH 31, 2008

Value % Volue %

{InRs.) {InRs.)

Row Material Imparted 51079 17.00 23120 | 1015
l Indigenous 249295 B83.00 2045.19 | B9.85
Tatal 3003.74 | 100.00 2276.3% | 100.00
Machinery Spares # Imparted 339 1.17 832 | 290
Indigencus 288.61 08.83 279.81 9710
Total 292.00 100.00 288.13  100.00

# Alsa includes spares consumed for repairs.
14. Value of imparts on C.LF bosis in respect of
(Rsim Locs)
Particulars RCH 31,2009 MARCH 31,2008

Ravw Matarial & Its Fraight 138.09
Mechinery Spores 3392
Capital goods 1.32
15. Expenditure in farsign currency
(Rsin Locs)

Particulars MARCH 31,2009 MARCH 31,2008
Travalling 13.93 3359

Soles Commission 18.58 20.14

Other Matters 19.27 20.01
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

1&. Eamings in foreign currency
(RsinLacs)

17. Gratuity
The fallowing table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under Accounting Standard AS 15 Employes Benefit [Revised
2005] and i Fi e i
2005)

Al ChongesinP Volye of Oblig

31,2009 31,2008

March 3

beginning ofthe
5.96 7.02
11.84 879
18.32 (8.87)
(5.64) (2.56)
Prasent value of Obligation as ot the and of the year 118.46 86.98

B  Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets.

Partficulors Maorch 31,2009 Maorch 31,2008
Fair Value of Plan Assets ot the beginning of the year 61.75 60,83
Expected Return on Flon Assets 5.30 4.90
Contributions 11.02 092
Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets [5.08) (4. 90]
Banedit paid [2.03)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 70.98 41.75

o ™ ized n bok heel.

ul March 31,2008
P-uam\\:luo of Obligations os af the end of the year

Fair value of plan Assets os ot the end of the year 61.75
NmA;urH Liability) recognized in Balance sheat (47.49) (25.23)
o) gnized in the Profit and k count,

(ks in Locs)
Portficulars March 31,2009  March 31,2008

Current Service Cost 11.84 8.79

Inlermlcnsf 6.96 702

dR Plan Assets 5.30) (4.90)

Met ial gain) / loss recognized in the year 23.38 3.96)

Expenses R ized in the statement of Prodit & Loss 356.88 495

This emount is disclosed er.hadqu ‘0’ payment teand provision for employees.

0
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

E)  Assumgtions.
March 31,2009  March 31,2
Discount Rate 8.00% 8.50%
Rate of increase in C ion Level 5.50% 5.00%
Rate of Retum on Plon Assets 8.00% B.00%

*  Discount Rate used for valuing liabiities is bosed on yields (o3 on valuotion date] of Government Bands with tenure similor o the
expacied working lifatime of the employee.
*  Estimetes of b by Ibased on inflation, seniority, ion and other  relevant foctors such as demand and
. Loy Lo PR

Iy i Hh I

*  This ion is bosad declored by L1.C_en g funds.
18B. Related party disclosures as required under the Accounting Standard AS ~ 18 an “Related Party Disclosures” as notified by The
Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 are given below:
(&) Listof reloted porties:
(il Enterprises where control exists:
a. 20 Microns SDM BHD - Subsidiary Company.
il E h i il
20 Micrans Nano Minerals Lid,
Dlanaisive Minanals and Chsricals India Lid

a.
b,
. Bruno industriol Products Lid.
d.  EriezFinance & investment Lid
e AricIndustrial Products P Lid
. Trio Techno Minerals P Ltd
g MNanatech Minarals Indio P Lid
h.  Ultra Minchem Equipments P Lid
i.  20Micrens Foundation Trust.
fiii) Key Manogemen Personnel
0. ShriCS5Porkh - Choirman and Managing Director
b. ShiSRParikh - Whole Time Director
¢ ShiRCPRarkh - Managing Director
d. ShriACPorikh - W Monoging Direcior
(iv] Relatives of Key Managemant Personnel
a. M. ICParkh - Wde ol Shri C S Parikh

b, ShrilRPorikh - Brotherof Shri Sudhir Parikh
¢ Mrs DSParikh - Wil of Shei Sudhir Parikh
d. Mrs SRParkh - Wie ol Shri Rojesh C Parikh
™ i ises significant influence over the Campony:

. GuiaratVenture Copital Fund - 1995,
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

[B) Disch ired for related

= Transactions during the year:

Enterprises

Sales - - [ 13112 190.48 - -
Soles Of Fived Assets - - | 2080 : . “
Rendering Services - -| 232 - - -
Rent Received - - 1.01

Poyalty Received - < 1244 9.6 2 1
Loan Given - - | 139.03| 29.00 - A
Ensevest on koon - -| 2192 - - -
Advance Given - -| 9435 - - -
Insesest on Advances - - 1.05 - - -
Purchose - - | 543.00| 159.91 . N
Purchose OF - - 8.22 - . -
Fined Assets

-&:uuisin;ond‘ . <| 60.67 - - -

Share Application | 28,47 R . . . .

Money

Purchase of 21.44

Equity Shores

Reimbursement of - - . - - - . - 50.00
PO Exponses

Donation Pasd - - 0.30 - - . .
Deposit Received - - - . - 250 | 2270 1245
Inderest Paid - - . - 0.37 0.24 4.04 372
on Depoait

Remuneration Paid * - - - - *: = 1276 | 1343
+ Parfieulars of B on poidiore giveninNode No. 10 obave.
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

Balonces of the end of the year:

Description Enferprise Enterprises Key

where control where Manogement
ouists significont Persennel

influence exists

Debtors - < | 175.54 | 269.49

Loan & Advances . < | 26435 29.00

Given

Interest Receivable - < 2192 2.54 . .

Foyalty - - 9.60 5 -

Rendering Serices - (R[] - = .

Share Application 28.47 . . 5 E %

Manay

Depesits - - - - 6.50 250 | 3085| 3435

19, The deferred tax labil prise of the following:

[Rs. In Lacs]

| Deferred Tax Liability
Bod and Doubitful Debty - L 111
Product Development Expenses - 14.95 14.96
Difference betwesn WDV of fixed assefs o5 per 90217 6.33 P08.50
the Inceme Tax Act, 1961 and the Companies Act, 1956,
 Doforred Tox Assots
Unabsarbed | o D 27710 {72.63) 204.47
Disollowances u/s 40 [a) ia) - 1.53 1.53
Disallowances u/s 43 B - B.23 823
Provision for Grotuity liobility 857 0.67 9.25
Met Deferred Tax Liobilities 616.50 84.60 701.09

20. Caleulation of earning per share:
A} Basic

Profit attributable fo Shareholders (Rs.) Rs459.09
‘Weighted average no. of Equity shares 1,33,16,922 1,24,44,800
outstanding during the year

Mominol Value of Equity Shares [Rs.) Rs 10/- Rs 10/-
Bosic eaming per shores [Rs.| 1.01 3.49

sl ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09




A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

B] Diluted

Particulars

Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rs.)

Weighted overage no. of Equily shares 1,33,70,956 | 1,25,64,284
outstanding during the year

Nominal Value of Equity Shares [Rs.) Rs10/- Rs 10/~
Dibuted earning per shares (Rs.} 1.00 3.65

21. Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2007

Al

=]

2. A

L]

=]

The Shoreholders of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 28, 2007, cpproved the
intreduction of the Employess Stock Optian Scheme - 2007 [ESOS-2007) for oll the eligible employees of the Company.
Under the scheme, §,22,240 [now revised to 4,33,341 shares in terms of approval of Stock Exchanga) Equity Shares of the
Company hove been earmarked to be granted. Pursuant fo this approval, the company instituted ESOS-2007 and the
compensation committee of the Company administered this phan.

Pursuant to the above scheme, the smployee will have the apticn & ise tha right withi year fram the dote of vesting
of shares ot Rs. 14 per share, being its exercise price.

In 3 with the Guidance Mote on %
relates to the $tock options granted by the Company:

for Empk Share-Based Payments” the following information

Particulars Range of Weighted Weighted
Exercise  Averoge Exercise Average

Prices B Remaining
Prices (Rs.) Contractual Life

O ding ot the beginning of the year | 4,54,041 4 i |
Granted during the year - -
Farfaited during the year

Exercised during the yeor 89,630 14 14

Lopsed during the year 1,43,184 14 14

Outstanding ot the end of the yeor 2,00527 14 14 4 Maonths

Exercisable of the end of the year 2,00,527 14 14

The Compoany uses f d 1540 hedge its risk d with fluctuations in foreign cumency ond interest rates. The
use of forward contracts is covered by Campany's overall strategy. The Company d i d for dati
purposes

Part of the foreign currency loans are covered by comprehensiva hedge which effectively fixes liobility of sich loans and
furthar there is no odditional risk involved post hedging of such loans.

The ding f d March 31, 2009 Rs 648,68 Locs in respect of hedging forward cover.

\_.65




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
(Contd....)

23, Followi i hased and sold during the year:-

(Rs in Locs)

Total Total Value | quantity Total value
quantity of purchases  redeemed [Units]  of redemption

purchased (Units)

1 | Relionce liquid Plus Fund 79909191 800.00 79908.191 BO1.44

2 | SBI-5HF-Liquid Plus 4533451.479 500.00 4533461.479 506.44

3 | 581 Debtfund series-90 P18411.060 100.00 P18611.060 102.31

24. The Compony operates anly in one business segment ie. Industrial Minerals. In view of this, no separate Disclosure is requined
under AS-17,

25. Previous years figures have been ] ged and reclassdied wherever necessary to make them comparable with
those of currant year.

Signatures to the Schedules A" o *5*
As per our audit report of even date attached

For Manubhai & Co. Far and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

K. C. Patel Chandresh § Parikh Rajesh Parikh M1 Savalia PM. Shah
Partner Ch o M ing Directar b Drirescty Secratary Director
Place: Ahmedobad Place: Vododara

Date: 29th April 2009 Diate: 291h April 2009
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A

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2009

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities.

Met Profit bef yitems
Adjusted for

Depreciation and Amartisation
Grotuity Provision
Bad debis writlen off
[Profill/Loss on Sabe of Assets
Frowision for Doubtul Debts
Sundry balance written-off (Mef]
Dwvdend Income
Interest Recenved on loan
Irterest Receved on bank deposits
Interest Pasd
Exceptional tem | Restructuring fees)
Exchange Rate Variation [MNet)
Forward Premium
Stack Option

o ing Profit bef L P

Adjusted for
Increase / (Decreasa) in Trode Foyable
(increase) / Decrease in Trode ond receivobles
(increase) / Decrease in Loons / Advances
(Increass] / Decrease in Other Current Assats
(Increasa) / Decrease in Inventories
Cash Generated from Operation
Dhirect Taxes paid
Cash Flow before Exceptional hem
Exceptional Ibem | Restructuring feas]
Net CashInflow / (Outflow) in th f Operating Activities
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sole of Fied Assets
Purchase of Fived Assets (Including Copital Wark In Procress)
Irvestment In Subsidiary
Dividend Income
Intarest Received on Bank Deposits
Nt cash used for ing activities

\_6?

{Rsin Locs)

24716 624.09
403.59 372.55
356,89 3.47
1.42 4.05
(1.82) 1.39)
626 329
(6.80) [9.51)
10.14) (0.28)
[36.47) -
[11.24) (1219
73891 564.92
371.08 -
30.99 [0.48)
18.23 0.00
22.70

1788.01 1571.21
45516 360.57
347.88) (596.59)
(764.94) (153.53)
(9.64) 18.86
623.54) (380.43)

49717 820.09
92.56 107.25

404.60 712.84

371.08

3356 712.84
41.69 27.75
(940.84) [482.18)
[21.44) "
10,14 0.28
11.24 12.19

ICIE) w4196




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2009
(Contd....)

Parficulars March 31, 2009 March
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Borrowings [Net) Long Term 40.62 (316,20
Barrowings [Net) Shart Term 1169.04 721.73
Interest Paid 1738.91) [564.92)
Forward premium (18.23) 0.48
Proceeds from lssue of Share Copital 17604 -
Share Application Money Received 0.67
Share premium recemved 757.42
Sharslaie Boenes L. N I | I
Met Cash Inflow/ [outilow] in th ffinanci 1055.39 (158.91)
Met Increase / | )in Cash and Cash Equi 189.74 1197
‘Cash and cash equivelents - Opening Bal, 303.89 191.92
‘Cash and cash equivalents - Closing Balance 493.63 303.89
Notes:
1} Opening and Clasing bal f Cash and Cash s ists of following:
Cash and Bank Balance . 3046.81
Less: Due to Bank in Current Account 2 292
Cash and Cash Equivalents E 303.89 |
2} Cosh & Cash equivalents - Closing Balance includes Rs 101.41/- Lacs [Previous Year Bs 11 1.69/- Locs] held os margin money
deposits with banks.
3) Copital Espenditure includes and Interest Paid Excludes Rs. 16.27 Lacs [Previous Year - nil) of Interest Capitalised.
4]  Bank overdralt and ather sh loans bave been treated as part of financing actvities.
5] Provi figures have b [ d whonover necessary
As per our audit report attached
For &Co. Forand on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountonts
K. C. Patel Chandresh 5 Parikh Rajesh Parikh M Sovalia B, Shah
Partner Ch | ing Directar M Director  Secretary Diirector
Place: Ahmedabad Flece: Vododaro
Date: 29th April 2009 Date: 29th April 2009
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration Mo,
Balance Sheet Date

9768
3157 March 2009

A

State Code-04

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR [AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS]

Public lsue

16,756

Rights lssue NI
Bonus kssue MIL Private Plocement ML
3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS [AMTIN RS.THOUSANDS)
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1014306 | TOTAL ASSETS | 1maa0s
SOURCE OF FUNDS APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Paid up Copital 142,052 Net Fixed Assets 560,800
Share Application Money &7 Ned Current Assets 444,452
Stock opton cutstanding 1,027
Secured Loons 484,875 Investments 053
Reserves & Surplus 214,894 Misc, Exponditure
Unsecured Loans 101,281 Accumuloted Losses
Deffared Tax Liabdlity 70.109
4. PERFORMAMCE OF COMPANY [AMOUMNT IM RS THOUSANDS]
Turnaver 1,409,519 Total Expanduture 180,992
Profit bafore Tox 24,718 Profit ofter Tax 13,396
Eaming per Share 1.01 Dividend rate % 1]

(i Rs Annualesed)

5. GEMERIC MAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY (AS PER MOMETARY TERMS)

ltem Code No.(ITC Code)
Praduct Description

252620
Micronised Tale Powder

Iteers Code Mo (TC Code)
Product Description

25307003
Micronised Calcite Powder




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31st,

2009

[Rsin Lacs}

SOUNCESOF FUMDS
. SHARE HOLDERS FUND
Share Capital
Share Application Maney
Stock option outslanding
Resarves and Surplus
Capital Reserve on Consalidation
2. LOAM FUMNDS
o] Secured Loans C 4B4B.75
b} Unsecured Loans. D 1012.81
5881
3. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [MET) 697,
TOTAL 1011164
APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
1. FIXED ASSETS E
o) GrossBlock 811437
bl Less: Degreciation 2964.16
€) MetBlock 5150.21
Capital Work - in -process 460.01
5810.22
2. INVESTMENTS F 49.09
3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES G
a)  Inventories 1906.55
b} Sundry Debloes 232892
<} Cash & Bank Balance 507.66
d}  Cther Currant assats 157.72
© Lloans & Advonces 146592
6366.77
LESS : CURREMT LIABILITIES AMD PROVISIONS H
a)  Current Ligbilifies 1681.20
b} Provisions 25324
1934.44
MET CURREMT ASSETS 4432.34
TOTAL 10111 64
Statement of Significont Accounting polices R
Nates on Account 5
As por our audit report attached
For Monubhoi & Co. Forand an bahall of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
K. C.Patel Chandresh 5 Parikh M Savalia PM.Shah
Fariner Chairman and Manoging Direclor Secratary Diescior
Place: Ahmedabod Place: Vododara
Date: 29" April 2009 Date: 20" April 2008
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A

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

ON MARCH 31st, 2009

PARTICULARS

NCOME :

Sales (Gross)

Less:- Excise Duty and Sales Tax

Met Sales

Other Income

Increase/[Decrease] in Stock of Finished Goods
TOTAL

EXPENDITURE :
Cost of Matesiols
Maomdacturing Expenses.
Paymentto and Provision for Employees
Administrative and Other Expenses
Salling and Dustribution Expanses
Research & Development Expenses

Profit before Depriciation, Interest, T i Exceptional |
Irterest and finance expanses
Depreciation and Amartisation

Less:  Exceptional lbeem | Restructuring fees)
Profit before Tax

Less:  Current Tox

Less:  MAT Credit Enitlernent

Wealth Tax

Fringe Banafit Tax

Inceme Tax odjustment of earlier year

Adjustment for Deferred Tox Dobit/ {Crodif]

Add: MAT Credit Entitlernant of sarlier year

Met Profit for the year

Balance of | Loss] as per last Balonce Sheet

BALANCE OF PROFIT CARRIED TO BALAMCE SHEET
Basic Earning Per Share

Dilluted Earning Per Share
# Significant Acc g polices

Notes gn Accoynts
As per our oudit report attached
For Manubhai & Ce. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chonered Accountants
K. C.Patel Chandresh 5 Parikh
Pariner Chairman and Manogeng Director
Ploce: Ahmedobod Place: Vododoro
Date: 29" Apeil 2009 Date: 26 April 2008

\ 7

SCHEDULE

I

=0ZXTr~

N9

]

M Savalia
Secratory

(R in Locs|
FORTHE
YEAR ENDED ON
March 31st, 2009

1453334
73382

13799.54
149.71

1 g?.gl

445911
1816.53
1513.59
41425
2090.92
31.47
12325.87
1782.42
788.32
404.11
1192.43
589.99
371.05
218.94
27.00
27.00

1.50
27.50
39
81.35

108.!
256.55
365.53
0.82
0.81

PM.Shah
Dreecior




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE -A
SHARE CAPITAL 000.00 |
AUTHORISED
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each [Previous Year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares|
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 1420.52
14205248 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully poid up (Previous Year 1,24,44,800)
*[Ofthe above
{i) 32,465,350 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ soch fully paid up hove beenissued os Boaus Shares
by 'Capitalisation of General R d bal EProfit'd Loss Account
(i} 24,62,635 Equity St iR5 10/-"eoch hully paidup have been issued to share holders of
I k : . jon. "
Total 1420.52
SCHEDULE-B
RESERVES AMD SURPLUS
RESERVE
As per bost Balonce Sheat
Add:- Transter from Employees stock option
Outstanding | on lapsa of the Option) 819
Less:- Transfer to Profit and Loss occount
a1y
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve -4.49
SHARE PREMIUM
A5 perlost Bolonce Sheet 1319.83
Add:- Proceeds fram public offer/ESOS Té1.66
Less:- issue expanses odjusted 331.26
1750.23
Balonce in Profit ond Loss account 365.53
Total 2119.46
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A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd....)

Rsin Lo
PARTICULARS AS AT
March 31
SCHEDULE-C
SECURED LOANS( See Mate No.2 in Schedule T)
Tern Loans from
Finencial Instifutions 226,80
Banks 1584.34
181104
Working Capital Finance From
Financial Institutions
Banks. . _2977.93
2977.93
Deferred Payment Credits
Defarred Payment Cradits ogainst assets 59.68
{Amount Fayable within next one year 26,54 Locs PYr. 34,28 Locs)
Total 4848.75
SCHEDULE-D
UNSECURED LOANS
Fed Deposits
Fraemn Direclors
Fram Others
Trode Deposit
Sales Tax Loan under Sales tax incantive schame
Total
COMNSOLIDATED FIX ASSETS [Rsin Locs)
SCHEDULE : E
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION MET BLOCK
Addtizen O Ssle/ tosal Upie Provided O Sale Upts L ke
Doring Tem  Adjmutmanty VAN BIAUTOM  DuringVesr  Adjesiments 2173700 A e
1A) Tangible
FREEHOLD LAND 5529 52 A4 5537 55.29
LEASEHOLD LAND 75.07 7507 43.02
FACTORY BULDING 103647 11435 115062 7B4.25
PLANTANDMACHINERY | 6037.57 34213  .47.29 433241 392369
VEHICLES 0090 32ET L1599 21747 138.33
FURNITURE AND 20127 2695 22622 7807
OFFICE EGUIPMENTS
(] Intengible Assets
S OO S500 55 1 E—
TOTAL RS. 760657 57152 6372 B114.37|2583.90 5022.67
PREVIOUIS YEAR 7I2B65 52760 4949  7606.57 | 2234.67 AB93.98
Mote:- Pursuont to Accounting Stonderd AS-28, Impoi if Assets”, there i p i

\_.?3




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd...

(R in Locs)
PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE-F
INVESTMENTS
Long Term - Unquated
[ In shares of:
H0000 shares 0.10 % fully paid Red ble C: lative C il 40.00
preference shares of Rs. 100 each of Eriez Finance and Investment Limited.
BOOOO  Equity Shares of Ereiz Finance & Investment Limited of Rs. 10 eoch. 8.00
l} Other Securitias:
National Saving Certdicate [Lodged with Sales tax Authorities] 1.09
Total £9.09
SCHEDULE-G
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
INVENTORIES
Row Materiols | Including in tronsit Rs. 16,92 Locs PYr. 1.08 Locs) 1012.47
Finished Goads (Including in transit Rs 74,43 Locs PYr. 7.77 Locs) B15.94
Stores & Spores 78.14
Total 1906.55
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Debt cutstanding for a period axceeding six months
fo)] Considered Good 88.80
[b) Censidered Doubtul B 7.86
96.66
Less:-Provision for doubtful debts 786
Be.80
Others (Considered Good) 2240.12
Total 2328.92
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand 2295
Balances with Scheduled Bonks
Fised Daposit Accounts | Liquid Assats) 70.00
Fixed Deposit Accounts (Margin money] 101.41
Current Accounts 313,16
Total 507.52
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd....)

PARTICULARS AS AT
March 315t 2009
‘OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest receivoble on fixed deposit 16.13
MAT Credit Receivable 141.59
157.72
LOANS AND ADVANCES
| Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cosh or kind or for value to be received 519.55
Loan 170.00
Depasits 22195
Advance Income Tox 24713
Advance for Copital Goods 307.29
Total 1465.92
SCHEDULE-H
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
‘CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 54.41
Dues to Others 1397.17
Advances from Customers 17.76
Capitol Expenses. 4.1
Due to bonk in cument account 86.33
Interest occrued bul not due on deposits 56.84
Orher Liabilities 64.53
1681.17
PROVISIONS
Excise and Royalty on finished goods 344
Taxation 20210
Provision for Gratuity 47.49
253.24
TOTAL 1934.41

\_.?5




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd....)

PARTICULARS AS AT
March 31st, 2009
SCHEDULE-|
SALES
Domastic 1312401
Export 1409.35
Total | 1453336 |
SCHEDULE-)
'OTHER INCOME
Interast on Bank deposts. 11.24
Interest on Loon 36.66
Interest 1o others 1.72
Dividend 10.14
Income fax refund | including interest] 10.63
Profit on sales of Assets 1.62
Export incantive 540
Royalty received 12.73
Bad Debts Recovered 761
Insurance elaims. 526
Miscellaneous Income 46.51
TOTAL 149.71
SCHEDULE-K
INCREASE/|DECREASE) IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS
Clasing S$tock B15.94
Less : Opening Sock 656 90
Increase/|Decrease) in Stock of Finished Goods 159.04
SCHEDULE-L
COST OF MATERIALS
Row Material Corsumed
Opaning Stock 5323
Purchases 4158.82
4701.12
Less : Goods in Transit 16.92
Less : Closing Stock 995,55
Row Material Consumed 3688.66
Purchose of Goods 2770.45
Tetal 445911
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A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd..

PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE-M
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Power and Fuel 1399.15
Factory Expenses and other Manufocturing Expenses 114,60
Stores & Spares Consumed 20.83
Repairs - Plant & Machinery a7
- Building 10.78
Total 1816.53
SCHEDULE-N
PAYMENT TO AMD PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES
Solaries, Woges, Bonus & Allowonce 1302.75
Contibution o Prevident Fund & Others Funds 55.37
Gratuity 37.40
Staff Wellare & Amenities 41.59
Managerial Remuneration &6.28
Total 1513.59
SCHEDULE-O
ADMIMISTATIVE AND OTHER EXPEMSES
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 3324
Rent 3339
Rates ond Toxes 2.58
Insurance 2533
Fost, Telephone & Courier 83.60
Travelling & Conveyance 86,29
Directors sitling fees 1.56
Professionol Fees 35.69
Auditors Remunaerafion 410
Donafion 77
Soles Tox 1.77
Bod Debts writlen off 1.42
Pravision lor Bod debits 628
Administrotive Expenses 9627
Tatal 41425

\_??




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd..

PARTICULARS AS AT
March 31st, 2009
SCHEDULE-P
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
SELLING EXPEMSES
Travelling Expenzes 217.99
Rebate ond Discount 63,53
Sales Commission 39.60
Orther Sefling Expenses 288,89
610.02
DISTRIBUTIOM EXPENSES
Freight outward: Local sales 1248.59
Freight outward: Export sales 170.97
Service Tax 61,35 |
] 1480.91
Total 2090.92
SCHEDULE-Q
INTEREST & FIMAMCE EXPEMSES
Interest on Term Loans 209.21
Orher Inberest 118.0&
Interest on working Copital Loans 388.05
Bank Commission and Charges 73.00
Tatal 788.32
SCHEDULE: R
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. Principles of Consolidation:
The consolidated Financiol Statements inchude the fi ial F 20 M Lirnited and s subsidiary. The C lidated
Financial Ssatements of the group have been prepared in occordance with Accounting Standard AS.21 ‘Consolidated Financial
5 ' o3 opplicable C: g $tandord Rules, 2006,
Consolidated Financiol Statements normally include conwldmnd balance sheats, conuﬂbdulod statement of profit and loss,
consolidated staternent of cash flows and notes to th d financial that form an
mlegmldeurt thereal. !":re cmmhdmrzd I‘mml staternents are prasented, to the exent possible, in the same farmat as that
the parent 2
Th idated finariciol s b bined on o line-by-lina bosis by odding the book value of I g
Kobilities, income and expanses after eli ing intra-group bal tions and resulting unwdud prolni in full, The
e i sl ? it o the relk perthe balonce sh
A eshoin ".L | S ! lidoted. S
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A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd...

2. Historical Cost Basis:

The financial stmemm are prepored und'ar the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable mondatory
Fthe C ies Act, 1956,

3. Useof Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reparted amownt of
assebs and liobilites on the date of Ilw financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the

d. Difference b | result and estimate: d in the parod in which fhe results are known /
mmamhmd
4. Revenue Recognition
&) The Company foll | n ing b . d axp

B) Export hﬂuﬁls availoble undur ﬂw nuvulenf scheme are accrued in the year in which the goods are exporied and are

5. Sales
A) Selﬂhgumamndmmoiiamem Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and freight in cose of landed rates, but are nes of
sales rety
B) Domestic sale d o dispateh of prod
€} Export sales ore recognized on the d i

4. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
A} Foed ossets include oll expenditure of copilol noture ond sioted of cost [net of Cenvate, wherever opplicable) less

occumulated depreciation.

B) Depreciation on fived assets is provided traighd-li hod af the rates and in th ibed in Schedule XIV 10
the Companies Act, 1956

€} Inrespect ol addition and sales of asssts during the ysor, ded b

[+] :nmoflaosoholdlund |, 95 % cost of bease is being omortized over o period of 20 years or the life of the lease whichever is.
s

E) Expendi jscts pending copitalization is shown under the heod “Capital Work In Progress” which will be copitalized
in respective heods of Fiued A i i ol producti
F Muchmar; spares eulher pror.umd nlong with plnnrund machinarias or submquamly nnd whase uselul e is expectad 10 be
W

irregular f resla

G} Plont ond u:unpmum Hnm ond wunpmcnrond stated at cost less i o ion ond accumulated impoi
losses, if any. D sraight-line basis over the hper_led wseful lives of the plant and equipment
concemed.

The principal annual rotes used are:

Computers 10%
Mator Vehicle 0%
Office equipment 0%




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd

7. Impairment of Fixed Assets

A} Conndwulbun is given n‘ wch balance sheet date to duiunmne whether there is ony indication of impairment of the carrying
IFany di ble amount is estimated, an impairment loss s

trad wh h i i its bl

B) Reversol of impoirment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impainment losses.
izad lor fhoosiets nolonger exist or hove d i
8. Inventories

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares and finished goods are volued of cost or net realizable value whichever is lower, For this purpose
cost is orrived af on First in First out bosis [FIFO).

9. Foreign Exchonge Transactions

A} Transactions of foreign curency are recorded of the axchange rate as applicoble at the date of rensaction. Monetary iterms
autstanding o5 on balance sheet date ane revalued ot exchange rate prevailing on balonce sheet date ond the gain / loss is
rxogni“d in Profitand Loss Account,

B Th discount arising of the inception of f d exchange controcts i ined the
lite oF the Cantract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the ssatement e{pwhl and loss in the year in
which |he eudxmge rates change. Anw profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange controct i

g for the year.
10. Investments
A C ied ot the lower of J quoted / fairvalus, d category wise.
8 Longlermi dolad 4dud by directly oftributoble cost, Provision for diminufion in fhe valus of long:ferm
. it e e . ke ol

11. Employee Benafits
A)  Post employment and ather lang term employes benafits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account for the
year in which the employee has rendered service. The expense is recognized af the presant value of the amount payable
determined using octuarial valuation technigue. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post employment and ather long
tarm baal ' 3o the orolitand &
rged

B) Long term benefits in the form of prevident fund and pension scheme whether in pursvance of any law or otharwise are
accounted on occrual bosis.

C} Shan rem- amplnyee bandurs ore reoognmd a3 an expense ol the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss sccount of the

yoarinwhich th
12. Borrowing Cost
" ing el s M s d tion of assats italized a5 port of the cost of such assats up fo the
date when such asset i ready lor it intended use. Other borrawi i di

13. Taxes on Income

A Tox f current, def i it fanes.

B) Current income tax and fringe benefit tax are measured of the amount expected 1o be poid fo tax authorities in accordance.
with the Indion Income Tax Act.
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A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd...

C} Deberred tox resulting from “iming difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the fax rates and laws
that have bean emned or substantively enocted as an the bolnm:e sheer date. The defered tax osset is recognized and
camied d that there i y Il be reclized in future.

14. Provisi Conti iabiliti d i Assots

Provisions involvi b | o d when there is o presant oblsgation os o result
of past mnr und itis prububle !hui |hqm ~|1I bq an ouvﬂuu or resources. Conhngum l.lobulﬂm are nat recognized but ane
disclosed i it A

15. Employees stock option

The accounting value of slock options is determined on the bast of "Intrinsic volue” representing the excess of fair price on the
date of grant over the exercise price of the shares granted under the “Employee Stock Options Scheme” of the Company, and &
recognized o3 compensation in the year in which option is granted in accordance with Guidance Nofe on “Accounting for
Employees Share-Bosed Poyments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

16. Intangible Assets

Acquired Intangible Assets in the form of "Process Know How” is ized at the cost of isi d d a period
of 5 years, depending on their estimated useful life.

SCHEDULE: §
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENT:
1. The oudited financial mwu d 20 Mbcruns SON BH‘D has boen pwncwd m u(cwdun:e with Financial Reporting

Standord of Malaysia, Di fthe Campany matesiol,
2. The Financial S § subsidi for i iod f 5th Fobruary 2008 to 315t March 2009,
3. Share Copital:
A Durmg the year the Holdmg Cm\pnny made Initial Public Offer [IPO) and offer for sale at a price of Rs 55/- par share.
Iy the C. lloMed 16,75,619 equity shares of Rs 10 each on 25.9-2008. The fully paid up equity

shnmn nF the Cnmpmywem listed for trading on the Bombay Steck Exchange and Matienal Stack Exchange on &.10-
2008,

B)  The funds of Rs 2393.13 Locs roised through the PO have been ufilized os under up fo March 31, 2009:
1 |Amount paid o selling shareholders through Cffer for Sale 1471.60
2 |lssue Expensas an.as
3 |Amountutiizediorth ion of the capacity of various locations | 590,33
TOTAL o 239319

C] Share issue sapenses incurred amounting 1o Rs 331.246 Loes are adjusted ogainst Share pramium received from the
public offer during the year.

4. Secured Loans:

A Term loan from financial institutions are secured by equitable martgage of cerain land / plant and machineries of the
Group,

N\ &
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEET (Contd

dralh bkt s sk

dities with bonk comprise term loan and
2 i )

secured by equitabl

k and receivable of he G

D) Term Loan due within one yeor Rs 433.86 Locs (PYrRs 403.48 Locs]
E) Particulors of Securities chonged to Lenders are os under :-

DETAILS OF ASSETS FIRST FIRST CHARGE HND
CHARGE OM PARI PASSL CHARGE
BASIS
| P i ble and ol ts | DB & 561 SBl
Incoted at Plotno 172,174 and 175 Vadadals, Fer Tarmn Loan For Working
Drst. Baroda. Capital
N B " bleandi bl 1DBI, EXIM & 581, I
locoted ot Plot Mo 157 Village Mamuara, Dist. Bhuj, For Term Loan ForWaorking
Capital
L} Office premises situated at 307 /308, Arundeep - |DBI, EXIM & SBI SBI
Complex, Race Course, Borodo ond ot 134 4135, For Working FarWaorking
13t Floor, Hindustan Kehinoes Ind. Comples, Capital Capital
LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai.
W B di blaond & b 5 o8t
located ot Plot No 104/3 Village, Puthur, Dist Tirunelvelli, For Term Loan
Tamilnadu.
v Pr di ble and i bl |DBI, EXIM & 5BI SBIl
locoted at PlatNo F-75/76/82/85 ond H-83/84, For Term Loan ForWorking
RICO Industrial area, Sworsopgunj , Rajasthan. Capital
v Mkl and s bile Assets | d ot Plot M. SBiFer
253/254, Woghodia Dist. Baroda Working
[Excluding those os per s no. i) Capital
il Movoble ondi e Assats | d i Plot Mo, SB1For
9,10,11,728 and 729, at G.LD.C. Woghodia Warking
Dist. Boroda. Copitol
il Mowibilewidi bls Assals | d ot Plot Mo, S8 For
pletMe. 23/24 of Hosur, Tamilnad. ‘Warking
Capital
IJG Hypoth f all th fth oy S8IFar
Working
Capital

All the term lsans and working copital borrowings are further collaterally secured by persanal guarantes of Chairman and
Managing Direcior and Whole Tima Director of the Company.

82 _/
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A

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd...

5. Contingent Liabilities : (Rsin Lacs|
PARTICULARS 4
i D&nundofSnleu!u:dupuhdmnpped 14.02
2 Claims from E: i dedged os debl. 229
3 Demand of Income Tax duputed in appeal.
6. Esi d ] (et of o ining 1o be exscuted on copital account, not provided lor ameunting 1o
Rs. 37.57 locs.
7. In ihe opinion of lh! manogemen, ﬂw cunul ossels, lounl and odyulr;:lbs.l:‘m stated at o value, which is realizoble in the
iabilities.,
B le"wl{otcurrum Tox is mode oz per Section 115 JB of the Income Tox Act, 1981, However, Company is enfitled 1o
Mi Alternate Tax Credit os per Section 115 1 A4 of the | Tax Act, 1961,

9. Exceptional #em appearing in profit and loss occount of Rs 371.05 Locs represent payments made o the Banks for
restructuring of Loans taken in the past.

10. Grotuity

The fallowing table sets out Ih nulus M the grulwr n'onus r-qulrnd und-r -N:counmng Saandumi AS 15 Employu Benafit

[Revised 2005) and th ue of th

A} Changes in Present Vialue of Obligations.

[Rsin Locs)
Present Value of Obligati he beginning of the year B&.98
Inserest Cost 696
Current Service Cost 11,84
Actarial {gain) / Leds on ebligations 18.32
Benelits poid (5.64)
lue of Obligati o and of fha yeo 118.46

B) Changasin the Fair Value of Plan Asssts.

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year &1.75

Expecied Return on Plan Assets 5.30
Contributions 11.02
Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets [5.08)
Benefit paid [2.03)
Fair Volue of Plan Assets af the end of the year 70.98

\_.83
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd..

q m T n
[Rsin Locs]
Particulars March 31,2009

Present Value of Obligations as a1 the end of the year 118.46

Fasir value of plan Assets os af the and of the year 70.98

Met Asset / | Liability) recognized in Bolance sheet [47.49]

D) Amount recognized in the Profit and | it

[Rs in Locs)

Particulars r

Current Senvice Cost 11.84

Inserest Cost 4.96

Expocted Return on Plan Assats. {5.30)

| {gain) /| gnized in the year 23.38

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 36.88

This emount is declosed in Schedule 0" payment to.and pravision for employses.

E} Assumplions

[Rsin Locs)
Particulars
Discount Rete #
Raote of increase in Compensafion Levels 5.50%
Rate of Return on Flon Assets 8.00%

# Discount Rate used for voluing liobilities is bosed on yields (o5 on voluation dote) of Government Bonds with tenure

similar to th d working lifetime of th !
E it oy based on inflation, saniarity, d relevant f h as demand
HEBEIRR 1 morket, This onhas besndalermilned i ith 1t
This assumption is bosed on interest rotes declared by L.1.C. on grotuity funds,
11. Relotsd diach tred underthe A ing Standard AS - 18 on “Reloted Party Disch * as nolifisd by The

G s A, ine Standardsl Rules. 2006 soan bk

(&) List of related parties:
) Enterprises wheee control axists:
a. 20 Mscrons SDM BHD - Subsidiary Company.
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd....)
o Enterp e siggidicant il
20 Microns Mano Minerals Lid.

<. Bruno Industrial Products Lid.
d.  Eriez Finance & investment Lid
Aic Industrial Products P Lid

o
i Trio Techno Minerols P Lid
9. Nanotech Minerals India P Lid
b, Ulira Minchem Equipments P Lid
i 20Microns Foundotion Trust.
(i} Key Manogement
a. ShriC5Porkh - Chairman and Managing Director
b. ShriSRParikh - Whole Time Director
¢ ShiRCPorkh - Managing Diector
d. ShiACPorkh - }.Managing Director
o] Rek i !
0. Mrs I CParikh - Witeof Shei C 5 Parikh
b, Shri LR Parikh - Brather of Shri Sudhir Parikh
c Mrs DSPorikh - Wike ol Shri Sudhir Parikh
d. Mrs SRPorikh - Wike of Shri Rajesh C Parikh
) E th fi f the Company:

. GuijoratVenturs Copital Fund - 1995,
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd

{8) Discl iredfor rolated

*  Tromsactions during tha year:

Sales - 131.12 - = -
Sales Of Fived Assats - 20.80 - - -
Rendering Services - 2321

Rent Received - 1.01 - - %
Royalty Recewed - 12.44 . < .
Loan Given - 139.03 - - _
Interest on loan - 21.92 - 4 _
Advance Given . 94,35 - N N
Inferest on Advances - 1.05 - . =
Purchase B 543.00 - . %
Purchase Of Fined Assets - 822 - - -
Acquisition of process know how = 40.67 "
Share Applicotion Money 28.47 . - - E
Purchose of Equity Shares 21.44 - - a 5
Reimbursement of IPO Expenses - . . - 50,00
Danatien Pasd - 0.30 - - =
Deponsit Received - - - 22.70

Intarest Poid on Deposit - - 0.37 4.04 &
Remunerotion Poid  * - - 45.36 12.76 -
Dabors - 175.54 - - “
Loan & Advances Given B 264.35

Interest Receivable - 21.92

Royally - . : :
Rendering Services - 0.10 - . w
Share Application Money 28,47 . % : =
Deposis . . 650 30.85
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd...

12, The deferred toxliability comprise o the following:
(Rs. In Locs}

Deferred Tax Liability
Bod and Doubtiul Debts - 1.11 1.11
Product Devel E o5 - 14.95 14.95
Difference betwesn WDV of fixed assats as per the Income Tax 90217 b.44 F0B.41
Act, 1961 and the Companies Adt, 1956.
Deferred Tax Assets
Unuﬁlﬂ.ed(opv‘nluudmlm - 0.22 0.22
R s 277.10 169.50) 207.60
Disallowances /s 40 (ol lia) = 1.53 1.53
Disall cosu/3s43B - 8.23 8.23
Pravision for Gratuity liability B.57 0.67 9.24
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 616.50 81.35 &£97.85
13. Calculation of saming per share:
A Basic
Profit oftributable to Shareholders (Rs. Rs108.98
Weighted average no. of Equity shares 133,116,922
_outsonding durng the yeor
Rs 10/-
Bm-ceummglpershnrm[lh] 0.82
B) Diluted

Parficulars March 3

Profit eftributoble to Shareholders (Rs.) Rs 108.98

Weaighted average no. of Equity shares 1,33,70,956

eutianding duwring the year

Nominal Velue of Equity Shores (Rs.) Rs 10/-

Diluted eamings per shares [Rs.) 0.81

14. Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2007

A] The Shoreholders of the Company of fhe Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on March 28, 2007, opproved the
intraduction of the Employess Stock Option Schame - 2007 (ESOS-] ZOD;‘JlomII Iheelaguhlanmplu—,eemhhe&mm

Under the scheme, &, 22,240 [Now revised 1o 4, 33,341 sh i | Stock Exch ) Equity Shares of
Iho Commlmu becn eunnqdnad‘obegmmnd Pursuant to this onpwl tha company instituted ESOS-2007 and
f the Company administerad this plan,

B Pursuant to the obove scheme, the employee will have the option fo exercise the right within one year from the date of
vesting of shares ot Rs. 14 per share, being its exercise price.

\_.8?




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET (Contd..

I 4 hihe Guidance Note on %A ing for Empl Shors-Borsed Paymants” tha bollowing ink
relates to the stock opfions granted by the Company:

Parficulars

maining
Ceniroctual Life

Granted during the ye 553,431 14 14
Forfaited during the year - - 5
Exercised during the year 89,630 14 14
Lopsed during the year 2,63274 14 14 -
Chutstanding at the end of the year 2,00,527 14 14 4 Months
Exercisoble of the end of the yeor 2,00,527 14 14 -
2. A The Company [ d contracts 1o hedge its risk: d with fi in foreign d rates.
The use of forward contracts is covered byCumwnv s averoll strategy. The Company does not use Korward covers foe
speculotive purposes.
B} Port of the foreig ¥ loons are d b hensive hedge which effectively fixes lobility of such loans and
furthariivere fdiiorsalvisk invohved posttiedging of suchcioris.
C] The outstanding forward controcts as ot March 31, 2009 Rs 648.68 Locs i F hedging ]
15, Following hosed and sold during the yeor:-
Sr.Mo. Scheme Mome Total quantity Total Total Total
purchosed Value of quantity of
{Units) Purchases redeemed  redemption
1 Relionce liquid Plus Fund 79909.191 | 80000 | 79909.191 | B01.44
2 SBISHF-LiguidPlus 4533461479 | 50000 | 4533461479 | 50644

3 5Bl Dbt fund seres-$0 918611.060 100.00 918511.060 102.31

16, The Group operates only in one business segment e, Industrial Minerals. In view of this, no seporate Disclosure is required

underAS-17.

17. Previ ot given as this is the fest year of lidti
Signatures 1o the Schedules "A" 10 "5"
As per our audit report of even d hed
For Manubhai & Co. For end on behalf of Boord of Direclors
Chartered Accountans
K.C.Patel Chandresh S Parikh Rajesh Parikh N1 Savalia PM. Shah
Portner Chairmon ond Managing Directer Manoging Director Secrelory Director
Place: Ahmedabad Ploce: Vododara
Diote: 29" Apnl 2009 Date: 29" Apsil 2009
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A

CONSOLIDATE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM MARCH 315T, 2009

Motes:

1

Oipaning and Closing balance of Cash and Cash equivalants consists of following: [Rs. In locs)

March 9

Cashand Bank Balance 507.66
Less: Due to Bank in Current Account 411
Cash and Cash Equivalents 503.54

2) Cosh&Coshequivolents - Closing Bolonce inchudes Rs 101.41/- Locs held i v deposits with banks,

3} Copital E diture includ d Paid Excludes Rs. 16.27 Locs [Previous Yeor - nil) of Interest Copitalised.

4) Bonk gl el it b B g finaricing octivi

5) P figures have b d whesever

As per our audit report of even date attached

fFor Manubhai & Co. For gnd on behalf of Booed of Deeciors

Chartered Accountants

K.C.Patel Chandresh S Parikh Rajesh Parikh M1 Savalia PM. Shah
Pariner Chairman end Managing Director  Manoging Directar Secretary Directar
Ploce: Ahmedabad Ploce: Vodadara

Date: 29" Apil 2009 Date: 29" Apeil 2009
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH, 2009

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company
2. The Finoncial Year of the Subsidiary
Company ended on
3. Mumber of Equity Shares held by
20 Microns L. in the Subsidiory
asat the end of the financial year of the subsidiary.
Extent of Interest of 20 Microns Lid.
inthe capital of the Subsidiary ot the
of the financial year of the Subsidiary.

4. Netoggreg e Subaichonys ©
Prafia / [Loss) not deak with in the
Company's Accounts.

A Forthe Subsidiary Company ‘s
financial year ended on 315t
March, 2009.

B, Forthe Subsidiory Company 's
pravious financial years since
itbecome the Holding Compony 's
Subsidiary

5. Metaggregate of the Subsidiary Company s

Profit/ (Loss) deal with in the Company ‘s

Accounts,

€. Forthe Subsidiary Company ‘s
financiol yeorended on 3151
March, 2006,

o) Forthe Subsidiory Company ‘s
previous financial years since
it became the Holding Company ‘s

Subsidiory.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chandresh 5 Parikh Rajesh Parikh
Chairman and Manoging Director Managing Directar
Place: Vododoro

Diote: 29" Apal 2009

90/

20 Microns SON BHD.
315t March, 2009

1,54,924 Ordinary shares of RM 1,00 Fully
paid,

99.99%

MIL

NIL

Loss Re. 28.22 Lacs.

M A

NJSavalia
Secretary

P, Shah
Director
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2009 OF

20 WICRONS

SDN. BHD.

(807569-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)




20MICRONS .~
SON.BHD. .

A
DIRECTORS' REPORT
The di hareby submitved their Report fogether with the audited financial ol the Company for the financial period
from 25 Febauary 2008 (the date of incorporation) 1o 31 March 2009,
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The Company d business during the financial peried and is principally involved in the trading of calcium
carbonate.
Thans hos been o sigei i in e rsturs ol this octivity during the Sancial pariod.
HOLDING COMPANY
Tha 't 4 A ublis hold: 20 Microns Limised, d  in Indsa ond listed on the
Bombay Stock Exchange and Natfional Stock Exchange, which holds 99 QP%ohhu Company's issued equities.
FINANCIAL RESULTS M
Met loss abter taantion (182,633
DIVIDENDS

Mo dividends hove been poid, declared or proposed by the Company since the date of incorporation.
RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no material transters to of from resarves or provisions during the financial period except os disclosed in the financial
statemants.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Batare the fi il f the C. d s s ook ble steps to ascerain tha! acion had
baen token in relation to the writing off of bod dabts and the mltmg of provision for doubtful debts, and ore satisfied that there
were no bad and doubtful debts.

Atthe date of this Report, the dii Fany ci l Id render it necessary to write off bad debts or o
provide for doubiful debts.

ISSUE OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

In accordance with the Company's Memorondum of Association, the Company hod issued two subscribers shares of RM1 soch ot
par for cash upon s incarporation on 25 February 2008.

During the financial period, the Company had increased:
fo} It outhorised ordinary share copital from RM100,000 to RMS,000,000 by the creation of 4,900,000 ordinary shares of

RM1 each; and
(b} its isswed and paid up erdinary dm cupnol from RM2 to RM154,926 by on ollotment of 154,924 new ordinary shares of
RM1 each forcashio p | working capital.

The Company did not issus any debentures during the financial period.
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S ~ I Z0 MICKONS
- soN.BHO.

DIRECTORS' REPORT (Contd....)

CURRENT ASSETS
Bebora the b '] Fthe C ¥ d he di k ble steps o ensure thot any cument
assets, other thon debis, wlm:hm uﬂl’thdﬂo realse in M o'dmmy course of business their values as shown in the accounting
records of the Company, te ¥ might be expected to realise.
At the dote of this Repart, the direclors are not aware of any circumstances that would render the values aftributed to the cument
osselsin the finonciol P S

VALUATION METHODS
N Iln date nl |h|l Rapoﬂ the duracrou are not aware of oy uﬂ:ums!un(.el wlhch l\uve arnsen which render adherence to the

9 lighilities in the Company mi g

CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

b donis of s Benedt thars st

il any charge on the assets of the Company that has ansen since the end of the financial period which secures the liabilifies of
ony other person, or

) anycontingantiicbilly fthe Company hat P BRI TR es Ty (PR S g

Mo comingent liability or ather liabilty of the Company has bacome enforceable, or is likely 1o become enforceable within the
period of twelve months ofter the end of the financial period which, in the opinion of the directors, will or moy substantially offect

the ability of the Company fo meet its obli nd when they fall
CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES
A the dote of this Report, the directors are not aware of any :llwmsuncn, ot atherwise dealt with in this Report or the financial
Jthig Comprimy which woukd render ory 1 thes sl fthe Company misleod
ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL MATURE
In the opinion of the direciors:

(it the result of the operations of the Compony for the financiol period have not been substantiolly offected by any item,
e |

{ii} Ihmelm nnromen |n|he imerval between the end of the financial penod nnd the dure nhhu Report any tem, ransaction or

| hich is likely to affect sub i Fthe Campary for the
fingnciol period in which this Report is mode.
DIRECTORS
Thed 16 elbien e the deisel

Krishnaiji Roo Vengoba Reo (Appointed on 2.7.08)

Rojesh ChandreshbhaiPorkh  (Appointed on21.12.08)

Atil Chandresh Parikh (Appointed on 23.12.08)

Shoh Mehulkumar Dilipbhai  (First Divector; Resigned on 21,12.08)
Kashif lgbal (First Director; Resignad an 2.7.08)
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20MICRONS M
SDN. BHD. \/

DIRECTORS' REPORT (Contd....)

In cecordonce with the Compony’s Aricles o Associos 1 the di et he lodhcoming Anawol G I Mesting. ond

being aligible, offarth ves for re-aleckk

l'he daradm holdmg alfvce al the end of the financial period and their interests in the share copials of the Company and its

pany, 20 Microns Limited during the financial period o3 recorded in the register of directors’
shnmlwldmglwemnslollom
Ordinary shares of RM1 sach
Balance Balance
The Comgany 25.02.08 Bought Sold 31.03.09
Krishnaiji Roo Vengoba Roo - 1 = 1
Rajesh Chandreshbhai Pasikh

Afil Chandrash Parikh

Ordinary shares of IR1 each

Bolonce Bolonce
20 Microns Limited 1.4.08 Bought Sold 31.03.00
Direct interest
Krishnaji Reo Vengoba Roa
Rajesh Chandreshbhas Paskh 279,978 - - 279,978
Adil Chandrach Parikh 279.978 . - 279.978
DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS
Sinea the dots of " & ficse gk ted banefit fothar than o berefit included i
g § el ahved 6 F s e i e N b vh-lmad
laryetal ply the i de by the Company Jated eompany with o di
o with & firm of which the di iad: aruilth oy in which the di h Saandial ol .
Maither during nor ot the end of the financiol period, wos the Company o party ¥ e hose object is 1o encble th
s A oy R R e ey ol the Comp iy ethar body
AUDITORS
The auditars, Messrs. CH Yap & Co., hove indicated their will
Sinnad on behall of he Baard i 1 it Lo i
KRISHNAJI RAQ VENGOBA RAD RAJESH CHANDRESHBHAI PARIKH

Ipch
Doted: 21 APR 2009
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e v 20 MiiCRONS

= SDN. BHD.

DIRECTORS' REPORT (Contd....)

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

We, KRISIINAJ RAD VENGOBA RAO and RAJESH CHANDRESHBHAI PARIKH, being two of the directors of 20 MICRONS
SDHN. BHD., do hereby state that in the opinion of the directors, the financial statements on poges 98 to 107 are drown up in

Joncw with the provisions of the Act, 1965 ond opplicable Financial Reporing Standards in Malaysia 5o o fo
give @ frue and foir view of the state of aHairs of the Company os a1 31 March 2009 and of the resubts of its oparations and cash
flows for the periad from 25 February 2008 [fhe dote of incorporation) to 31 March 2009.

Sionad on bahalf of the Boord | b L Fthe o
KRISHMAJI RAQ VENGOBA RAD RAJESH CHANDRESHBHAI PARIKH
Ipoh
Daoted: 21 APR 2009

STATUTORY DECLARATION

I, KRISHNAIl RAO VENGOBA RAO, the divector primarly responsible for the financial management of 20 MICRONS
SDM, BHD., do solemnly and sincersly declore thot the financiol on pages 78 to 107 ore in my and|
make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same 1o be true, and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory
Declarations Adt, 1960,

Subscribed lemnl by theat !

KRISHNAJI RAQ VENGOBA RAD

atlpoh in the stote of Perok Dorul Ridzuan

on this day of 21 APR 2009 KRISHMAJI RAQ VEMGOBA RAD

Bafore ma,
Commissioner Oaths

Seol:

PESURUHIAYA SUMPAH
Mo.:A182

MNama : WILSON ARLIMAI DHAS

Mo. 50 Kledong Permai 2
Taman Kledang Permai
31450 lpoh, Perk
MALAYSIA
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20MICRONS .~
SON.BHD. .

AUDITORS’ REPORT

IMDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
20 MICRONS SDN. BHD.
[Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the Financial Statements
We hove audited the financial siatements of 20 MICRONS SDN. BHD., which comprise the balance sheet s at 31 March 2009,

and the inc salement of ch d cash flow statement for the penod from 25 February 2008 (the date
ofincorporation) to 31 March 2009, undasummowoi fi ing pobicies and other axpl ¥ notes, s 561 out on
poges 9810 107,

Directors’ ibility for the Fi I
The directars of the Company ible for th d f ion of these fi | inoccordance
with Financiol Reporting Stondords ond the Compcmuel Act 1?65 in Maloysio. This responsbility ncludes: designing,
implemanting and mainaining imemal cantral relevant fo the d fair of financial that are
frea from material misstaterment, whether due to {mud or error; selecting and applying oppropriote occounting pobicies; and

king ek blain th

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responwibility is to express on opinion on these financiol stelements based on our audit. We conducted our oudit in
] with appreved standard auditing in Maloysia. Those siandards requine that ply with ethcal

and plan and perferm the oudit to obtain reasonable ossurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,
An audit inval el dures to ebiain oudit evid about the amounts and disclosures in the financiol statements.

The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the asessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to froud or eror. In making those risk assessments, we consider infemal control relevant 1o the

Campany's d fair ion of the financial inarder fo design awdit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, hmnnﬂorlhepwposa '] ing an opinion on the aHect f the Company’s internal contral. An
audit alse includ duating of policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the d il ducting th I o rah
W hcBave Thit e sodt sk ' i o 4 {ake o provide o basis for our audit opi

Opinion

In our apénion, the financial statemaents have been propery drown up in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards and the
Companies Act 1945 in Malaysio 50 03 1o give o true ond fair view of the financiol posificn of the Company os of 31 March 2009
and of its financial perfarmance and cash flows for the period from 25 February 2008 (the date of incarporation] o 31 March
2009.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in Maloysio, we olso report that in our opinion the occounting
and othar ds and the regi ired by tha Act to ba kept by the Compony have been properly kept in occordance with the
prowisions of the Act,

s ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09




AUDITORS' REPORT (Contd....)

Other Matters
. T T T R e e 4 h Saction 174 of the Companies Act 1965
AR - W d i ason Lo it
CHYAP&CO; YAP CHEE CHING
Mo, AF 1005 Mo, 1627/03/10()
Chartered Accountants Poriner
Kualo Lumpur

Doted: 21 Aprl 2009




20 WICRONS

SDN. BHD.

G

e

P

/

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH2009

MNote R
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 4 15,943
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5 23,300
CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivable and deposits & 60,384
Cashand bonk bolonces. 71,343
131,727
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Otther payables and accrued liobilites 7 14,515
NET CURRENT ASSETS 17212
156,455
FINANCED BY:
SHARE CAPITAL L 154,926
SHARE APPLICATION MOMIES 184,162
ACCUMLILATED LOSSES {182,633}
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 156455 |

The Maotes on Pages 101 - 107 form an integral pant of these financial statements.

Audsors’ Report an Poges 96 - 97.

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 FEBRARY 2008
(THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009

Mote RM

REVEMUE i} 92,963
COST. OF SALES 1" (79.189)
‘GROSS PROFIT 13,774
OTHER OPERATIMNG INCOME 2,672

16,446
OPERATING EXPEMSES {222,379}
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 12 {205,933}
TAXATION 14 23,300
LOSS AFTER TAXATION | 1182,633) |

The Mates on Pages 101 - 107 form an infegral part of these financial statements.

Auditors’ Report on Poges 76 - 97

98/
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD FROM
25 FEBRUARY 2008 (THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009

Share
Share Accumulated | Application
Capital Lossos Monies Total
RM RM RM M

A 25 February 2008
[the date of incorparation) 2 - - 2
Loss after faxation - (182,633
lssue of shares 154,924
Share opplication monies - 184,162

e — _E:?m [— e
ki Isdzs | nsassy | nsdae | 0

The Mates on Pages 101 - 107 form an integrol port of these financaol stotements.
Auditors' Report an Poges 96 - 97.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 FEBRUARY 2008
[THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009

RM
Cash Flows From Opaerating Activities
Loss bedare tawation (205,933
Adjustment for:
Depreciation of plant and equipment 3,739
Operating loss before working copial changes. (202,194)
Increase in trade and ather receivables (60,384)
Increase in rade and other payebles 14,515
Net cash used in operating activities [248,063)
Cash Flows From Invesfing Activities
Purchase of plant and equipment (19,682
Met cash used in investing activities {19.682)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
lssues of shares 154,926
Share applicetion monies 184,162
Met cash g d from financing activiti 339,088
MNet i i h and cash equival 71,343
Cash and cash equival beginning of the period
Cash and cosh equivalents of end of the period 71,343
Represented by:
Cath and bank bolances 71,343

The Notes on Pages 101 - 107 farm an inegral pon of thess financial stotements.
Auditors” Report on Poges 96 - 97

100/ ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION
The finoncial statements have been prepared under the historical cost icn and in l: with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1965 and opplicable Financial Reporing Standards in Malaysia unless othersise indicated in the significant
accounting policies.

2. GEMERAL
The registered affice is located ot Mo, &, Jalan Chew Sin Cn, 31650 Ipoh, Perak Dand Ridzuan, Malaysia.

The principal ploce of business is located at 116167, Mukim Sungoi Rojo, Batw 1'% MS Jalon Lohat, Simpang Pulai, 31300 Kg.
Kepayang, Perak Dol Ridevan, Malaysia.

The Company d business during the financial pericd and is principally invelved in the trading of caleium
corbonate.

The financial thorised for issue by the Board of Di 21 April 2009,

The financial iin Ringgit Malaysia,

The Company has no emplayee as at 31 March 2009,
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

lo] Plant and Equi 4D

Plant and equi are stated of cost lass if any. De

B e e PRI )
igh lives of the p

The principal annual rates used are:
Computers 0%
Maotorvehicles 20%
Office equipment 10%
{b] Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed of sach balance sheet dote to detarmine whather there is any
indicotion of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset” ble amount i daondon i loss is
recognised whenever the recoverable amount is less thon the cormying amount of the osset. The recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset's net selling price and its value in use, which is meosured by reference 1o discounted future cash flows.
Recoverable amounts ore estimated for individual assets, or if it is not possible, for the cash generofing units to which the

ossets balong.
'I'heumpmrnnnrlon is recognised in the income statemant i diatel pt for Iln i i ona lued osset where
ssed directly ogainst th luot 1 f th i dited from the
luation for the -““'Ihoa»ceﬂ f the impail .mcho-gsdmheuxumnumunr NI mcmh
ofani loss d PP for
loss m a rzm]ued asset where the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase and credited o the
lus ocoount of th

The impairment loss in respect of goodwill is nat reversed unless the loss wos coused by o specific extemal event of an

\ 101
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

exceptional noture that is not expected 1o recur, ond subsequent external events have occurred that reverse the effect of the.
specific event. In respect of other ossets, on impairment loss is reversed if there hos been o chonge in estimates used 1o
determine the recoverable amount.

An lmwnnuui lcm is cnly wnrwd 1o the extent that the asset’s carrying wnwnfdoesndmwdihu :unvmn amaunt that
i

of d latkon er 4t
Trode and Other Receivables
Trade and oth bl d less allowance for doubtful debs.
K boddols i and specific ol ia ogains debts which ore doubtul of recavery.

{d] Trode and Other Payables

Trode and ath bl d

fe] Income Tax

Income fax on the produr or qu lur IM yoor comprises current ond defered tox, Income Im is rwogmwd in |h. income:
ised direcily o equity, in which 3 quity.

Cumr B u the e:pacred nmeum of mcoma e puynbla in respect of the taxable peofit for the year and is measured using
b balance sh

Dieferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on diff ising botween the fox b i d
liakslities ond their carrying amaants in the financial T diffe are not gnised for the initial
recognition of an asset or kobilities that is not a business combination and that ot the fime of the ransoction, affects neither
accounting peofit nor taxable profit, The amount of deferred tax provided is bosed on the expected manner of realisation or
seftlement of the carrying omount of ossets and liobilities, using fox rotes enocted or substentively enocied of the balonce
sheet date.

A defemed tax asset is recognised fo the axent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be availoble ogainst which the
temporory differences con be utilised.

Equity

Dividends on ordinary sh i for iation of retgined profits in the yeor in which they ore declored,
Dividends an ordinary shares will be recognised as hiabilties when the sharsholders’ rights 1o receive the dividends are
estoblished

{g) Financial Instruments

F-nmoul m:vrumcnlx mmed on the bolonce sheet m(ludu cash and bank bolances, investmants, receivables, poyobles and

0 theds adopted losed in the respective noles o financial stalements.
Financial instruments are classified as liobilties ar equity i dh with the sub F th |
Intarests, dividends, goins and losses relating fo financial i lossified os liobility d or income,
Distributions to holders offnqoo-ul nstrumants clossified os equlbp are (hqrgad directly to aquity. Fmoul mslmmwll arge
abfset when the Comparny has o legally snh bl righ 4 s oith t

basis, or o reclise the osset ond sel!h Ihe liability ilmwhumowd\-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

(k] Foreign Currency Conversion

Forgign cumency assets and liobilities at the balance sheet date have been converted into Ringgit Malaysia of the rote of
exchange ruling of the balance sheet date.

Foreign currency fransactions during the yeor have been converted into Ringgit Maloysia at the rates of exchange nuling ot th

dates of the ransactions,

Goinsorl oo nchaded e
(il Revenue Recognition

B d upon delivery of goods.

il Employes Benefits
(] Shon term banefits
Wopﬂ salaries, bonuses and social security contributiens are recognised a3 on enpeoaa in the -par in which lhe

1 servi rendered by empl of the Company. Short
as paid annyal leave are rmgmwdwhm uruloos are rendered by I that i Dno'wsc ith to future
compensated absances. Shoe tarm d ab: such a3 sick leave ae recognised when

the absences occur.
(i} Defined contribution plons
As required by low, companies in Maloysio moke contributions to the Employees Provident Fund ["EPF). Such

[ Culhund(‘.ﬂl.himiwlams
Cashand cash equivalents & purp: A the cash flow stalement rag h and bank bak I, shart
term highly liquid investments which hougamwgmhmﬂl rigk ufdmnwi in value, reduced b\rounlomimg bunlc overdraf, if
any. The staternent of cash {l

4. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buluuu. Balance

08  Additions Disposal 31.3.09

RM RM RM

Computers - 1,050 - 1,050
Mator vehicles T | ines - | 0
OHfice equipment B 924 5 928

19,682 - 19,682
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

Computers . 105 - 105
Matarvehicles - 3,541 - 3,541
OHfi i - 73 - 23
- 3,739 p 3739 |
R
Met book value:
Compuiers P45
Mator vehicles 14,165
O i 833
15,943
5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
RM
Recognised in Income Staternant (Note 14) 23.300
Th d f deferred d liakslities during the financial periad prioe 1o offsesting foll
Rec
At In Incoma Al
25.02.08 Stolement 31.03.09
RM RM RM
Deferred tax assets:
Unutilised copital allowance
Unabserbed tax loss

Deferred tax liobilities:
Plantand equipment-copial allowance

6. OTHER RECEIVABLE AND DEPOSITS

Ohor receivoble
Deposits

7. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

RM
Orher payables 8,574
Accrued liobilities 5.941
14,515
8. HOLDING COMPAMY
Thai di i halding i Limited, ir in Indio ond lisled on the

pany inc
Bembay Steck Exchange and Mational Stock Exchange, which holds 99.99% of the Company s issued equities.

1044 ANNUAL REPORT | 2008-09
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

9. SHARE CAPITAL

Mo. of shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 sach
Authorised:
Aa specified in h A 100,000 100,000
wpon incorporation of the Company
Created during the period 4,900,000 4,900,000
Balance at 31 March 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
2 aedinarysh FRM1 sach d o subscribars
upon incorporation of the Comparny on
25 February 2008 2 2
Issued of par bor cash during the period 154,924 154,924
Bal 31 March 154,926 154,926
10. REVENUE
R h d volue of goods sold less dicounts and retums.
11. COSTOF SALES
Purchases 48,591
Freight charges 30,598
79,189

12. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

This is stated after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation

Prelimingry sxpanses
Rantol expenses:

-guest house

-cffice pramises.

-foctory premises

Staff costs (Note 13)

And crediting:

Guin on foreign exchonge

3,500
3739
2,525

5,250
1.450
54,000
15,044

2,672

\ 105,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

13. STAFF COSTS

Salaries and wages 14,594
Other staff costs 450
15,044

Included in staff costs ane:
Director’s remuneration:

-lees 4,000
- llowances 2,743
6,743

14, TAXATION

Dcluwdiunm [Note 5)
o d revarsal of il 23,300

The incama tax rate for the Company is 20% on chargeable income up to RM500,000 and 25% an the remaining income of the

financial periad.

At the bol haet date, the Company b rbed tax d 1 ol imately RM1 12,000

and RME,000 respectively, which can, subject qupp!wd by the Iontwlhonhcs Ibe corried forward and ufilised to offset ogainst

future toxoble profits,

A iliation of tox expense applicable 1o loss before taxation ot the statutory income tax rate 1o income tax expense af the.

effective tax rate is o3 follows:

Loss before taxation [205,933)

Taxotion ot fox rate of 20% [41,187)

Tox effectin respact of--

Expenses nat deductible for tax purposes 18,707

Ofthers (820)

Tox credit bor the period (23,300)
15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a] Financial Rish Objecti alicies

Company's financial risk monagement policy seeks to ensure that odequate financial resources are ovailable for the
Company's business activity whilst managing its risks. The Company aperates within cleary defined guidelines that are
approved by the Board and the Company's policy is not so engage in speculative fronsactions.

(b} Fareign Currency Risk
l'heCompuny pnnnrr fareign :umanc risk exposure is its payments made payables which red from

that date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

G]

(4

Interest Rate Risk

The Company & h gnificant exp rate risk.

Crodit risk

Cred risks, or the risk of defouling is lled by the application of credit approvals, limits and g

Jures. Credit risks inimised and d via strictly limifing the Company” itions & with high

dil hi Trade bles are munmgm\gbomﬁuﬁoﬂlpnwﬁlmhmmumgamem reviaws all

significant exposune o individual customer and ¥ major ion of credd risk related 1o

any financial instruments.

Liquidity Risk

The Campary octively manoges its aparating cash flows and the availability of funding so that all funding needs are met. As
part of its overall prudent liquidity management, the Company maintgins sufficient levels of cosh o meet its working copital

Fair Values

The camying s of tha linanetal  liobilities of the Company as at 31

March 2009 opproximate their fair values,

Thamethodsand " od in estimoting the foir values of financiol

(il Cashand Cash Equivalents
Th ving fues dus to the relotively sh vof thase |

(i} Trode and Other Receivables and Poyobles
The historicel cost corrying of receivabl d bl subpoc!lonorv!d"udl credit torms opproximate theic
fair values. Th f other bl  poyablh A their fair value becouse

of their shat maturity.

16. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

There are no comparative figures os this is the first set of financial stotements prepared by the Company since its date of
incorporation,

\_‘10_?
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DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 FEBRUARY 2008
(THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009

T
REVEMUE 92,963
Less:
COST OF SALES
Purchases 48,591
Freight charges 30,598
79,189
GROSS PROFIT 13,774
ADD: OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Gain on foreign axchange 2,672
16,446
Less:
OPERATING EXPENSES 1222,379)
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (205,933)

DETAILED OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 FEBRUARY 2008
(THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009

||

STAFF COSTS
Director’s fees 4,000
Director’s allowances 2,743
Salaries and wages 7,851
Stoff amenities 450

15,044
DEPRECIATION 3,739
'OTHER OPERATING EXPEMSES 203,594
TOTAL OPERATING EXPEMSES 222,379
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DETAILED OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 FEBRUARY 2008
{THE DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO 31 MARCH 2009 (Contd....)

| |
147
3,500
1,449
460
44374
7011
7,593
268
blé
2,353

3.492
8,713
2,525
5,250
1.450
54,000

18,340
1,778
1,115

260
18,527

2,561
482
3978
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20 HICHONS

M )
Regd. Office : 9/10, GIDC Ind: | Estate, Waghodia, Dist. Vadodara. Gujarat. India
ATTENDAMCE SLIP
Fobio No. :
DP 1D / Clignt ID -
No. of Share Held :

1/We hereby cerfify that |/We clru’me o registered Member,Froxy for the registered Member of fhe Company and hereby record
myfour presence of the 22nd. | Meeting of the Compony held on Thursday, the 20th August, 2009 01 3.00 p.m. ot the
Registered Cfice of the Company ot 9/10, GIDC Industrial Estote, WAGHODIA - 391 760. Dist. : Vododara..

Nome of the Registered Holder/Proxy (IN BLOCK

Signature of the Registered Holder/ Prosy |
LETTERS)

NOTE Please Hill up this unundcmc sl.p end Imd W wqr rhe cnnun« of |ln maeting hall. Members ane requested to
bring their copy of Annual Repart.

2 Mo

Regd. Office : 9/10, GIDC Industrial Estate, Waghodia, Dist. Vadodara. Gujarat. India
< PROXY :

Folio No. :

DP 1D / Chient ID - |

No. of Share Held : |

1We of in the District of being ber(s] of 20 Microns Limited, hereby oppoi

of in the District of failing him/har,
of in the District of failing him/har,

as myfour Proxy to vose for me/us and on my/our behall of the 22nd Annual General Meting of the Company fo be held on
Thursduoy, fhe 20th August, 2009 and ot any adjournman(s) thereof.

Signed this day of , 2009.

MNOTE: This Praxy form, in order to be effective, sheuld be duly stamped, completely signed
and depasited at the Registered Office of the Company, nat less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.
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FoMKRoN

Haead Office

3071308, Arundeep Complex, Race Course
‘Vadodara - 390 007, Gujarat, India

Ph.: +91-265-3057000. 2330714
Fax: +§1-265-2333755

enquiny@20microns com

Corporate Office
134-135, Hindustan Kohinoor Industrial Complax
LBS Marg, Vikhrol {W), Mumbai - 400 083, India

www.20microns.com

Ph.: +61-22-25771325 / 50
Fa: +51-22-25771333
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